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R e e (qRfRd)

SBI (Consolidated)

YR R Seh T 31 A 2011 ht fIfq & AR (WAfeRa) qomos (% &R #)
STATE BANK OF INDIA (CONSOLIDATED) BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31ST MARCH 2011 R in thousand)
Yoit 3T qgaTd 31.3.2011 st fRfa 31.3.2010 W fRafa
313@ & ITER % AR
€. (= ) (fusem ad)
CAPITAL AND LIABILITIES Schedule As on 31.3.2011 As on 31.3.2010
No. (Current Year) (Previous Year)
54 54
Capital 1 634,99,90 634,88,26
sttt st st
Reserves & Surplus 2 82836,25,33 82500,69,85
srege fea
Minority Interest 2977,16,78 2631,27,33
Deposits 3 1255562,48,44 1116464,56,45
YR
Borrowings 4 142470,76,57 122074,57,20
T A S grEEE
Other Liabilities and Provisions 5 163416,58,03 125837,97,46
Bl
TOTAL 1647898,25,05 1450143,96,55
anf&rat CRuCH 31.3.2011 &t ®If@ 31.3.2010 & &Ifa
. & AR & AR
(3T =) (e o)
ASSETS Schedule As on 31.3.2011 As on 31.3.2010
No. (Current Year) (Previous Year)
£4 4
IR fstel o § ARal 3R SRR
Cash and Balances with Reserve Bank of India 6 119349,83,40 82195,58,06
Sl B SHRIRET SR Wi W) den Seu gEd W g o
Balances with banks and money at call and short notice 7 35977,62,08 29658,29,06
IEIREIE]
Investments 8 419066,44,91 412749,26,07
Afm
Advances 9 1006401,55,13 869501,64,21
Il e
Fixed Assets 10 6486,83,24 6013,89,24
3= eIt
Other Assets 11 60615,96,29 50025,29,91
Bl
TOTAL 1647898,25,05 1450143,96,55
[y aand
Contingent Liabilities 12 852755,36,14 697295,12,04
Hwew & forw fow
Bills for Collection 68865,69,84 56491,42,87
ﬂ?ﬁl"{lﬁ o fife@t / Significant Accounting Policies ... 17
rar-fewfirEat / Notes on Accounts 18

203




IR T2 sk (FHfRd)

SBI (Consolidated)

1 — Ysit
SCHEDULE 1 — CAPITAL

(X &R H)

(X in thousand)

31.3.2011 <t feafa 31.3.2010 <t feifa
% SER (W] ad) & orEw (fumenm o)

As on 31.3.2011
(Current year)

As on 31.3.2010
(Previous year)

54 g
mierpd gsit - ¥ 10/- ¥ WA R & 500,00,00,000 IR (et a8 100,00,00,000)
Authorised Capital - 500,00,00,000 (Previous Year 100,00,00,000)
equity shares of ¥ 10/- each 5000,00,00 1000,00,00
frff oS - T 10/- 3T ¥R R AT 63,50,83,106 (o @ 63,49,68,500)
Issued Capital - 63,50,83,106 (Previous Year 63,49,68,500)
Equity Shares of ¥ 10/- each 635,08,31 634,96,85
fem o dad goft - T 10/- W TR W a1 63,49,98,991 I
(frzer o 63,48,82,644) [399 1,81,05,360 (et = 2,24,86,090)
gfret SR wfmfe & S 90,52,680 (el & 1,12,43,045)
Ay s Wi & w9 F § .
Subscribed and Paid up Capital - 63,49,98,991 (Previous Year 63,48,82,644)
equity shares of ¥ 10/- each [includes 1,81,05,360 (2,24,86,090 as on 31.03.2010) 634,99,90 634,88,26
equity shares represented by 90,52,680 (1,12,43,045 as on 31.03.2010)
Global Depository Receipts
AT / TOTAL 634,99,90 634,88,26
IR 2 — IRfafeEt iR i _
SCHEDULE 2 — RESERVES & SURPLUS ' (R TR H)
(X in thousand)
31.3.2011 <t fRfa 31.3.2010 @t fefa
% AR & AR
(= ) (forsem o)
As on 31.3.2011 As on 31.3.2010
(Current Year) (Previous Year)
. z z z z
I e TRfarfeat
Statutory Reserves
GENL
Opening Balance 43443,25,36 36281,51,06
& A uiEd
Additions during the year 3480,46,04 7203,39,29
o % SR werte
Deductions during the year 7927,41,00 38996,30,40 41,64,99 43443,25,36
I St Srrfarfemt #
Capital Reserves #
TR
Opening Balance 2028,22,23 1830,57,48
o % SR afeeH
Additions during the year 73,09,64 197,64,75
T % A Helf
Deductions during the year 8,72,56 2092,59,31 — 2028,22,23
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SBI (Consolidated)

g 2 — IWfafaEt iR fwiw (IRT)

SCHEDULE 2 — RESERVES & SURPLUS (Contd.) ® i
31.3.2011 ot feafa 31.3.2010 ot f&afa

% ITTHAR % ITHAR

(=eg =) (forsemr =)

As on 31.3.2011
(Current Year)

As on 31.3.2010
(Previous Year)

II1.

1v.

VI

##

##

R HiftrRrm

Share Premium

BN

Opening Balance

o % SR afEH
Additions during the year
i % SR hAferE

Deductions during the year

fereft oo faformer smfarfeat
Forex Translation Reserve
GENEE

Opening Balance

oY % R qREEE

Additions during the year
oY % A Herf

Deductions during the year

T 3R 3 Ifafaat
Revenue and Other Reserves
CICNL]

Opening Balance

i % <RH uRaHH

Additions during the year##
o % SRE it

Deductions during the year
Y R T @ o 9

Balance in Profit and Loss Account

AN TOTAL
30 WEA WS e ffY 7 135,22,45 &R
Wit @ (Rt a8 ¥ 164,08,17 &)
JUET TS H T

includes Capital Reserve on consolidation ¥ 135,22,45 thousand

(Previous Year ¥ 164,08,17 thousand)
net of consolidation adjustments

g g

20658,30,78

2,751

= 20658,58,29

763,47,78

22,67,30

36,22,44 749,92,64

15548,85,55

4628,93,37

361,86,52 19815,92,40

522,92,29

g g
20657,92,52
3,826

— 20658,30,78
1747,68,73

984,20,95 763,47,78

11021,81,84

4551,62,19

24,58,48 15548,85,55

58,58,15

82836,25,33

82500,69,85
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SBI (Consolidated)

et 3 — fram

3z b2}

SCHEDULE 3 — DEPOSITS ® in t}(loigldg
31.3.2011 = feafa 31.3.2010 @t ferfa

* AR o AR

(= o) (forsem o)

As on 31.3.2011
(Current Year)

As on 31.3.2010
(Previous Year)

% 1w faga
A. 1. Demand Deposits

(i) S A
From Banks
(i) = F

From Others

II. &= sk T

Savings Bank Deposits
1. st e

Term Deposits
() =@

From Banks
(i) o= ¥

From Others

Q. (i) vna o s & e

Deposits of Branches in India

(i) YRd & o o smaet & ey

=

Deposits of Branches outside India

4

10003,27,21

144177,51,02

409609,16,28

15170,00,63

676602,53,30

g

10616,33,47

134448,95,74

331152,60,88

18592,81,80

621653,84,56

Im TOTAL 1255562,48,44

1116464,56,45

1196484,91,96

59077,56,48

1065604,63,57

50859,92,88
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SBI (Consolidated)

I 4 — IR

SCHEDULE 4 — BORROWINGS . REmH)
(X in thousand)

31.3.2011 st feafa 31.3.2010 %t feafa

% AR % ITEAN

(e ad) (frsem o)

As on 31.3.2011
(Current Year)

As on 31.3.2010
(Previous Year)

I 9RA H 3R
Borrowings in India

() g Red §%
Reserve Bank of India
(i) = %

Other Banks
(iii) 3= Heamd iR sHfiERtor
Other Institutions and Agencies

(iv) Far=ret s o forad

Innovative Perpetual Debt Instruments (IPDI) ...

(v) T o wE aE
Subordinated Debts & Bonds
(vi) Ffeea g=eit sifmmt SR
Redeemable Cumulative Preference Shares

II. ¥RA & Sl ¥ SUR
Borrowings outside India

(i) 9RT F R ¥ IR TH [

Borrowing and Refinance outside India ...
(i) ErAST S Fwor R

Innovative Perpetual Debt Instuments (IPDI)
(i) T ®UT wH *iE

Subordinated Debts & Bonds

s [ 3w I1 & winfaa gfayga sam

Secured Borrowings included in I & II above

AN TOTAL
(I 3R and 11)

3

2236,40,00

9786,70,18

9061,39,16

3890,00,00

43745,14,10

70951,20,73

2787,42,20

12,50,20

3

10011,21,92

4835,96,80

3695,00,00

37300,80,00

10,00,00

63403,12,22

2805,95,86

12,50,40

142470,76,57

122074,57,20

8884,55,90

7061,96,88
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SBI (Consolidated)

IS 5 — 3T T 3N yrae=

(T TR H)

SCHEDULE 5 — OTHER LIABILITIES & PROVISIONS @ in thousand)
31.3.2011 @t f&rfa 31.3.2010 &t feafa

% 3THR % AR

(ae =) (frsem o)

As on 31.3.2011
(Current Year)

As on 31.3.2010
(Previous Year)

L EeF fae
Bills payable

I SiR-wEed waEee (Fee)
Inter Bank Adjustments (Net)

. 3id-shEiea gaEsH (Fee)

Inter-Office adjustments (Net)

IV. Ry st

Interest accrued

V. oRIfi| # S (Fea)
Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net)

VI @ (o yeue affad §)

Others (including provisions)

i

26563,64,59

4,18,30

21688,67,34

11627,36,46

121,62,22

103411,09,12

3

26354,35,78

11831,52,32

9471,42,26

14,82

78180,52,28

TOTAL 163416,58,03

125837,97,46

IR 6 — Tehal IR WA fwd o § syt R TR H)
SCHEDULE 6 — CASH AND BALANCES WITH RESERVE BANK OF INDIA R in thousand)
31.3.2011 ot feafa 31.3.2010 ot Teafa

% ITHAR &% ITTEAR

(ae =) (e o)

As on 31.3.2011
(Current Year)

As on 31.3.2010
(Previous Year)

L T e (o e i e qun @t afffa §)

Cash in hand (including foreign currency
notes and gold)

I 9RdE Red o 8§ smafyEt

Balances with Reserve Bank of India

(i) =g @ H
In Current Account
(i) o™= @i H

In Other Accounts

4 4
9148,70,38 8657,22,06
110198,59,87 73535,83,97
253,115 2,52,03
KLl
TOTAL 119349,83,40 82195,58,06
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SBI (Consolidated)

IS 7 — SRl W WHWIRMET X WAl W AT eU o W W o

SCHEDULE 7 — BALANCES WITH BANKS & MONEY AT CALL & SHORT NOTICE g i tﬁiff;ﬁ;
31.3.2011 <t &t 31.3.2010 ot feafa

& AR & AR

(3] o) (forzem aw)

As on 31.3.2011
(Current Year)

As on 31.3.2010
(Previous Year)

1I.

ura o

In India

(i) S H SERfeE
Balances with banks

(%) =g @ H

(a) In Current Account

(@) = v @l
(b) In Other Deposit Accounts

(ii) | W AR I GO R WA 6
Money at call and short notice
(%) i #

(a) With banks
(@) o= geenst
(b) With Other Institutions

WA % STEY

Outside India

(i) =g @ H
In Current Account

(i) o= @ H
In Other Deposit Accounts

(iii) W W IR oY GEA | WA €
Money at call and short notice

TOTAL

el
TOTAL

T an
GRAND TOTAL
(I 3R and 11)

4 i
1735,91,93 1471,68,55
3195,84,05 1040,38,16
2685,53,85 1255,40,03
1754,91,65 1998,70,97
9372,21,48 5766,17,71
13018,60,96 17562,08,04

1480,48,78 949,60,94
12106,30,86 5380,42,37
26605,40,60 23892,11,35
35977,62,08 29658,29,06
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SBI (Consolidated)

e 8 — fafrem

R Tom H)

SCHEDULE 8 — INVESTMENTS @ in thousand)
31.3.2011 @t f&rfa 31.3.2010 &t feafa

% ITEAR % AR

(= =) (fusen =)

As on 31.3.2011
(Current Year)

As on 31.3.2010
(Previous Year)

1I.

I

Iv.

(4 (4
aa H e
Investments in India in
(i) TR gyl
Government Securities 316088,12,01 315092,12,89
(ii) o= eHIfed fayfaar
Other Approved Securities 2587,87,09 2860,25,92
(iii) ¥R
Shares 25080,08,32 20069,42,74
(iv) fesR @R =i
Debentures and Bonds 23778,87,12 24423,62,87
(v) wEant
Associates 1006,51,18 804,02,43
(vi) o= (e &mfe)
Others (Units, etc.) 40289,94,27 40738,18,23
am
TOTAL 408831,39,99 403987,65,08
9IRd o @l fafrem
Investments outside India in
(i) oM wgREl § (s T Wit S §)
Government Securities (including local authorities) 3630,29,46 3283,43,72
(ii) @A
Associates 51,59,97 40,86,84
(iii) o= (IR, e omfR)
Other Investments (Shares, Debentures, etc.) 6553,15,49 5437,30,43
i
TOTAL 10235,04,92 8761,60,99
Fa an
GRAND TOTAL 419066,44,91 412749,26,07
(I 3R and II)
aRa § fafem
Investments in India in
(i) fafam =1 woa gea
Gross Value of Investments 412492,44,56 407027,20,12
(i) HoTe™  foIT Fof weuH
Aggregate of Provisions / Depreciation 3661,04,57 3039,55,04
(iii) Fraa fafem (SR 1 9)
Net Investments (vide I above) 408831,39,99 403987,65,08
IRd o @Y fafrem
Investments outside India in
(i) fafuel = 9wva ge
Gross Value of Investments 10456,90,92 8962,03,55
(i) HeoEE o foIu et wreer
Aggregate of Provisions / Depreciation 221,86,00 200,42,56
(iii) Fraa fafem (IR 10 @)
Net Investments (vide II above) 10235,04,92 8761,60,99
Fat an

GRAND TOTAL 419066,44,91

412749,26,07

(I 3R and IV)
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SBI (Consolidated)

I 9 — AW

SCHEDULE 9 — ADVANCES

(X TR H)

(% in thousand)

31.3.2011 <t f&afa

% ITAR
(weg =)

As on 31.3.2011

(Current Year)

31.3.2010 st feafa

&% IEAR
(fosem o)

As on 31.3.2010
(Previous Year)

> S

() % fo T SR T W yraE fhe Ty ot o=

Bills purchased and discounted

(1) *9 wfee, sleRgme R AT | §ied 3uR

(I11)

(D

(I11)

)

Cash Credits, Overdrafts and Loans repayable on demand

wEty =

Term loans

Im TOTAL

i enfErEl g ufaa

ClEa| ﬁ Heife st wfed)
Secured by tangible assets
(includes advances against Book Debts)

Sfh/ TR Femferdl g i

Covered by Bank / Government Guarantees

Sty

Unsecured .
I TOTAL

oara # e1fm

Advances in India

(i) wrerfirekar W &
Priority Sector
(ii) W &
Public Sector
(iii) S
Banks
(iv) =
Others

I TOTAL

IR & SRR A

Advances outside India
(i) =i ¥ wed

Due from banks
(i) o™= ¥ WA

Due from others

() mmmaﬁ?fﬁaﬁmwﬁmmﬁﬁmw
(a) Bills purchased and discounted .

(@) A IR
(b) Syndicated loans

@M oI
(c) Others

I TOTAL

% I GRAND TOTAL
(T C. (I) ¥R and 7 C. (1))

4

64272,97,11

435124,33,85

507004,24,17

g

55186,74,14

361214,81,72

453100,08,35

1006401,55,13

869501,64,21

706678,51,77

116331,78,21

183391,25,15

605877,86,90

91097,92,97

172525,84,34

1006401,55,13

869501,64,21

318873,29,563

64079,72,69

1637,26,44

505405,39,43

250905,19,65

63561,19,76

1245,95,20

450145,44,82

889995,68,09

765857,79,43

22466,08,47

14820,36,26

38633,79,72

40485,62,59

15661,39,86

25432,28,35

28109,68,23

34440,48,34

116405,87,04

103643,84,78

1006401,55,13

869501,64,21

211




IR T2 sk (FHfRd)

SBI (Consolidated)

3T 10 — @R sufwar

SCHEDULE 10 — FIXED ASSETS  in tﬁiffiﬁi
31.3.2011 @t feafa 31.3.2010 ot feafa

* AR * AR

(e ) (Trzem ad)

As on 31.3.2011
(Current Year)

As on 31.3.2010
(Previous Year)

I & 9RW

Premises

qefardt o w31 W i T % STER @F W
At cost as on 31st March of the preceding year

o % R afE
Additions during the year

i & IRA hferE

Deductions during the year

H qT AT
Depreciation to date

I 37 R snfeeEl (sa wir ek freae=r afffed ©)

Other Fixed Assets (including furniture and fixtures)

efadt o % 31 W @I fRfT % STIER @ W
At cost as on 31st March of the preceding year

T % A OftEd
Additions during the year

ad % R e

Deductions during the year

SENERCCEEN
Depreciation to date

I . 92Tk et
Leased Assets

qeferdt o W 31 AE H R F ATER A W
At cost as on 31st March of the preceding year

8 & IRA ufas
Additions during the year

o % SR wAE

Deductions during the year

FrEEEl Wed $ qH ST
Depreciation to date including provisions

el Y GHENH SR yEEH

Less: Lease adjustment and provisions

1v. frmfomdia snfiat

Assets under Construction

g g g g
2260,58,00 2134,12,97
227,96,33 137,50,16
45,58,84 11,05,13

.. 966,02,72 892,61,83 1367,96,17
... 12592,44,87 10838,09,70
2426,02,38 1922,16,86
812,25,58 167,81,69

.. 9543,09,50 8432,73,69 4159,71,18
976,27,83 1091,73,13
2,21,92 =
84,41,02 115,45,30
.. 888,50,50 971,30,75
5,58,23 4,97,08

4,50,18 4,77,89 19,19

345,70,25

486,02,70

I TOTAL

6486,83,24

6013,89,24
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SBI (Consolidated)

I 11 — 3 &l

SCHEDULE 11 — OTHER ASSETS  in tﬁlﬁlgg
31.3.2011 ot feafa 31.3.2010 ot feafa

* AR & ITER

(I ad) (fusem ad)

As on 31.3.2011
(Current Year)

As on 31.3.2010
(Previous Year)

54 4
I 3R-dF gaEsE ()
Inter Bank adjustments (net) — 5,93,06
I IfR-FEicaa gaEsH (fFed)
Inter-Office adjustments (net) 1633,44,96 1784,13,90
Il JEyd &
Interest accrued 12329,62,38 10647,51,07
V. M &9 ¥ Ued FYET W HET T H
Tax paid in advance/tax deducted at source 7146,19,41 5907,28,97
V. oied-gmift i =
Stationery and stamps . 126,20,02 158,00,96
VI @@ @ dqfte § W @l T IR-demen snie
Non-banking assets acquired in satisfaction of claims ... 17,67,26 20,43,65
VIL Ifi| & et (o)
Deferred tax asset (net) 1559,15,03 3433,72,04
VIII. 313
Others # 37803,67,23 28068,26,26
AnT
TOTAL 60615,96,29 50025,29,91
# THeh ATUR WA T 769,77,74 &R I & (st a6 T 768,52,56 &9R)
# Includes Goodwill on consolidation ¥ 769,77,74 thousand (P. Y. ¥ 768,52,56 thousand)
I 12 — |HISE T R TR )
SCHEDULE 12 — CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (% in thousand)
31.3.2011 @t fefa 31.3.2010 @t ffa
% AR % AR
(e ) (fosen ad)

As on 31.3.2011
(Current Year)

As on 31.3.2010
(Previous Year)

4
L % % &1 H wier T T A & s e
Claims against the bank not acknowledged as debts ... 1209,74,94
I siva: ded fafae % fog e
Liability for partly paid investments 15,25,22

[l < e fafma dieeed & e e

Liability on account of outstanding forward
exchange contracts . 421259,55,48

V. TEH F SR Y @ T e

Guarantees given on behalf of constituents

g

1045,19,90

3,11,88

352036,36,51

(%) 9Ra H

(a) In India 100106,67,96 81165,35,89

(@) IR F TR

(b) Outside India 61564,91,59 37244,70,30
V. Wfiuew, gk iR e e

Acceptances, endorsements and other obligations 165199,53,77 140616,70,35
VI o= we R fg o isa 9 ¥ STer §

Other items for which the banks are contingently liable ... 103399,67,18 85183,67,21

e
TOTAL 852755,36,14 697295,12,04

e & fae foe
Bills for collection 68865,69,84 56491,42,87
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SBI (Consolidated)

31 HTE 2011 @ 9O 99 o foQ@ @y wd Eiie wrer
PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2011

(R TR )
(X in thousand)

sge .

Schedule No.

31.3.2011 < GHTE o
Year ended 31.3.2011

31.3.2010 < HUTE o
Year ended 31.3.2010

(4 g
I IR}
INCOME
CIEGECRIE|
Interest earned 13 113636,44,25 100080,73,19
3T AT
Other Income 14 34207,47,85 33771,09,50
I TOTAL 147843,92,10 133851,82,69
II. =g
EXPENDITURE
= o T s
Interest expended 15 68086,40,16 66637,50,87
EEISERCER
Operating expenses 16 46518,00,73 42415,39,44
piciic i G ot e
Provisions and contingencies 22059,57,50 12785,28,54
I TOTAL 136663,98,39 121838,18,85
L. &y
PROFIT
v % forw frae o
Net Profit for the year 11179,93,71 12013,63,84
e« sten fed
Less: Minority Interest 494,98,78 279,80,61
g oy
Group Profit 10684,94,93 11733,83,23
AW AR T W
Balance Brought forward 58,58,15 215,99,68
Im TOTAL 10743,53,08 11949,82,91
fafr@em
APPROPRIATIONS
FHIA TR @1 stav
Transfer to Statutory Reserves 3388,50,53 7153,61,49
o At it siaw
Transfer to Other Reserves 4573,55,45 2511,47,09
RS ECIGIRIN
Proposed Dividend 1904,99,70 1904,64,79
| TR
Tax on Dividend 353,55,11 321,51,39
sAfedr S qemes § oM o e
Balance carried over to Balance Sheet 522,92,29 58,58,15
Im TOTAL 10743,53,08 11949,82,91
yfd IRR Ul AT / Basic earnings per share 3 168.28 3 184.82
gfe IR fihd ™ / Diluted earnings per share < 168.28 % 184.82
Wﬁm =ifeat / Significant Accountmg Policies... 17
- / Notes on Accounts . 18

214




R e e (qRfRd)

SBI (Consolidated)

e 13 — 3Afa saTsT
SCHEDULE 13 — INTEREST EARNED

(X TR H)
(% in thousand)

31.3.2011 S HHTE o8
Year ended 31.3.2011

31.3.2010 I HHTW o
Year ended 31.3.2010

54 (4
L fm/fafma o= R sy fadere
Interest/discount on advances/bills 83797,22,37 72298,73,90
1. fafem = sm
Income on investments 27679,47,57 24614,07,39
. YR RSt o & a8 SHRRE it e
Fi-de FRE ® s
Interest on balances with Reserve Bank of India
and other inter-bank funds 698,93,71 1826,54,18
Iv. 39
Others 1460,80,60 1341,37,72
I TOTAL 113636,44,25 100080,73,19
SCHEDULE 14 — OTHER INCOME  in thousand)
31.3.2011 Wl THTW 99 31.3.2010 °hl GUTA o9
Year ended 31.3.2011 Year ended 31.3.2010
£4 £4
I elee, fafm ik e
Commission, exchange and brokerage 13958,94,27 11858,71,93
I fatem & fosa w— w7/ ('if) (Fee)
Profit / (Loss) on sale of investments (Net) 3091,75,23 4930,43,83
1. fafesl % st | @y /(') (Fae)
Profit / (Loss) on revaluation of investments (Net)... (135,12,21) 3022,98,14
V. Weigd ofiqdl |fed gff, woel ok o enfeE %
fasra | @y / (') (Faa)
Profit / (Loss) on sale of land, buildings and other assets
including leased assets (Net) (20,74,79) (9,94,81)
v. fafma degeRii — ey / (@) (Fee)
Profit / (Loss) on exchange transactions (Net) 1754,75,77 1866,60,70
VI. Ra/foew o 999 3 B | ur o
Dividends from Associates in India/abroad 5,08,74 15,08,77
VIL faia w2l ¥ o
Income from financial Lease 2,06,83 10,41,72
VIIL shfee I aeea/ian Jek
Credit card membership/service fees 227,53,11 191,09,14
IX. S sitw Wi (Fee)
Insurance Premium Income (Net) 12851,84,46 9920,39,38
X. Tl ¥ o @ feww
Share of earnings from associates 218,17,57 214,43,49
X1 fafag em
Miscellaneous Income 2253,18,87 1750,87,21
T TOTAL 34207,47,85 33771,09,50
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I 15 — =9 foram T sa
SCHEDULE 15 — INTEREST EXPENDED

(R Tm )
(R in thousand)

31.3.2011 <l GHTE o9
Year ended 31.3.2011

31.3.2010 <l FHTE o
Year ended 31.3.2010

£4 £4
L fad = s
Interest on deposits 60749,67,56 61080,61,30
I 9rdE fisd Se/eia-de suli ® I
Interest on Reserve Bank of India/Inter-bank borrowings 2993,56,30 1405,98,91
. 3=
Others 4343,16,30 4150,90,66
?ﬁ"T TOTAL 68086,40,16 66637,50,87
3T 16 — WeITe 54 .
X T H)

SCHEDULE 16 — OPERATING EXPENSES

(X in thousand)

31.3.2011 & GHIC o8
Year ended 31.3.2011

31.3.2010 <l HHTW o
Year ended 31.3.2010

II.

III.

Iv.

VL

VIL

VIIL.

IX.

X.

XL

XII.

XIHI.

XIV.

XV.

XVL

FHHEE o qraE SR S Ty qreem
Payments to and provisions for employees
e, AR A9
Rent, taxes and lighting
TZ0 AR oREA-TT
Printing and stationery
formTe 3R T=R
Advertisement and publicity
eI SRR W e
aD_;preciation on Leased Assets
& o= Hufd W
(TeeTFa sfd & aﬁgg)m
Depreciation on Fixed Assets
(Other than Leased Assets)
el 1 FE, W eI =
Directors’ fees, allowances and expenses
AE-TherEh H P SR (wé@qﬁmﬁaﬁvﬁq@mmﬁ)
Auditors’ fees and expenses
(including branch auditors' fees & expenses)
farfer g
Law charges
T Hegd, dR 3 TAEH ofe
Postages, Telegrams, Telephones, etc.
T SR STRE
Repairs and maintenance
Eikil
Insurance
AR 1T = afRie
Amortization of deferred revenue expenditure
Hiee HE TaOH ¥ Fard uiEcd ="
Operating Expenses relating to Credit Card operations...
d FagE @ gafa giEes =3
Operating Expenses relating to Insurance Business ...
AT =g
Other expenditure

I TOTAL

g g
19979,57,68 16331,06,44
2436,13,89 2136,15,35
349,45,33 313,00,59
432,13,40 337,72,66
3,965 4,23,71
1380,15,51 1317,32,76
6,23,27 8,10,41
190,58,29 173,78,88
207,21,48 129,80,19
484,98,32 408,54,22
474,52,05 415,85,45
1086,09,08 940,66,25
18,22,03 6,90,26
360,84,92 231,90,39
14726,33,60 14171,28,75
4385,12,23 5489,03,13
46518,00,73 42415,39,44
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SCHEDULE 17
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

ST 17
TETUT AT fifEr

H. I FW T AN : A. Basis of Preparation:

gom e faawo, s@ 9% 6 = Seow w8 fwm mn A,
AT TG STMUR & AR @1 % 3T AEIR | R Ty
MU 2 S wRd H wEeEd: W9 dereRn g (Shoedl) &
aofi difdes wEgelt & gen € FE wsw wifafus wmaum,
qdE fod s, st fafemes @ e wiites, seh
wrfufem, 1956 g fuifa fafemes ameve/femfew, awda
T AR TEAH (SATEHIUATS) T S o 79, SR 9
¥ yefeld oe@r v st g

1.1 398 f= forT U Seoi@ =i Bigsht 3T i =57 o1 Tgdad
TR W A ¥ o R | feren feord snraferi / gehrsat & gy
T 1T o1 AT 36 I % T HHET % SATER T w2,
o 3o & 3 e/ oAt fea 2

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared
under the historical cost convention, on the accrual basis of
accounting, unless otherwise stated and conform in all
material aspect to Generally Accepted Accounting Principles
(GAAP) in India, which comprise applicable statutory
provisions, regulatory norms/guidelines prescribed by Reserve
Bank of India (RBI), Insurance Regulatory and Development
Authority, Companies Act, 1956, Accounting Standards issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI), and
the prevalent accounting practices in India.

) B. Use of Estimates
’ * The preparation of financial statements requires the
forfrr foremoll 1 IR o | e Wi, i foawon <t fafyr =1 - management to make estimates and assumptions considered
fEr ok et (sud TG EaTd wfmfd §) A g in thfa reporte'd a%llf)l}nts of assets and liabilities (ipcludi.ng
(g R F A e e S e contingent liabilities) as of the date of the financial
S i s . statements and the reported income and expenses during
ke SR QG A SRl Bl ® | S o qE the reporting period. Management believes that the estimates
7 f& fefw foaol = R # § wgw e faeegt ok used in the preparation of the financial statements are
FeNfrd | et gRoT S UieeReRl O ST w1 O § | prudent and reasonable. Future results could differ from
these estimates.
HHE BT AT C. Basis of Consolidation:
e (5@ 30 sl 8 GgF 3e@ 3R 26 T IMAT &) F 1. Consolidated financial statements of the Group (comprising
TRl forfr Rrawor =Rl % oo @ dam fre e § - of 30 subsidiaries, 8 Joint Ventures and 26 Associates) have
been prepared on the basis of:
%, W R &% o e it @ (e ) | a. Audited accounts of State Bank of India (Parent).
@, R T SETER e ¥ 20 Coifed R faw ¥ b. Line by line aggregation of each item of asset/liability/
’ fore <t ST % et 5 AR income/expense of the subsidiaries with the respective
21 3 MRS / item of the Parent, and after eliminating all material intra-
T, R FEelipa /I Pl AT Feh qAT FEHET Tl group balances/transactions, unrealised profit/loss, and
HAferat % T et TTevae gom & 98 STavash quREiSE F % making necessary adjustments wherever required for non-
I ST 1 S /3o o & Gl ol 2 uniform accounting policies as per AS 21 “Consolidated
Wt ) R E/ ﬁh‘éﬁ Trq‘/[% | (3 & Financial Statements” issued by the ICAL
. . . ) - . e . c. Consolidation of Joint Ventures — ‘Proportionate
T T IEH FGHEA : WA G BRI o HH] IEH Consolidation’ as per AS 27 “Financial Reporting of
T et TR ferefar g & eifer oien aeh- 27 % STER THTHTq Interests in Joint Ventures” of the ICAL
i TR T R | d. Accounting for investment in ‘Associates’ under the
¢ G~ ¢ ) . ‘Equity Method’ as per AS 23 “Accounting for
o, ‘gedtEr # fRu e e v e SFadt-vgufa’ % siad : . ; . : ;
. » S o Investments in Associates in Consolidated Financial
AT T SETehR ST o wfeRd ferefta foamon & weafi & Statements “ of the ICAL
T B HETeRT @ eI T W 23 o STgER foha TR R | 2. The difference between cost to the group of its investment in
STt St § TE % R o AT s o S § ey tl;e ﬁubsigiaéy entities and the group}’ls pfortion olf the equity
B . -~ . ! the subsidiaries is recognised in the financial statements
% 3% o off= o W I ot fewon # wra /e S % w9 d 0 X :
as goodwill / capital reserve.
TR 3.  Minority interest in the net assets of the consolidated
gaferd 31':[&1:'\'@ 6 T e § steuren fed feaq 2 subsidiaries consists of:
it o T a. e amount of equity attributable to the minority at the
=, T fafy = forelt st & Frarmr o rm 2, 3w fafer 1 sveatm Th f equity attributable to the minority at th
ot 1 SR T iR date on which investment in a subsidiary is made, and
. L . b. The minority share of movements in revenue reserves/
E. A 3ﬁ(3§ ?ﬁm{g d 2 1 fafer & o sttt/ loss (equity) since the date the parent-subsidiary
T (SfFerdt) o A3 1 SAR-=gd | relationship came into existence.
Wﬁ@ fifsat D. Significant Accounting Policies
3 frertoor 1. Revenue recognition

1.1 Income and expenditure are accounted on accrual basis,
except otherwise stated. In respect of foreign offices/
entities, income is recognised as per the local laws of the
country in which the respective foreign offices/entities
are located.

217




IR e o (TRfRd)

SBI (Consolidated)

1.2

1.5

1.6

1.9

FrfaRad #1 Srea a9 3R T @ § fgfor Tewes o mam
o for St ® (1) AT, gt ok fafaumt & warfae srste
STfeaa 9 s, fSEent Fufn v fod de [/ faes e
HIEATAAT / 1SN o AT Gelferd <1 o fafamert (39 gv=mq.
T fEeh w9 G fafremss sitekto seamat) g feffa faaewyot
HHES! o STHR TGAT SR W fhan smar 2, (i1) fafremt
- s, (1ii) ffem qem seerra foei w iz
1St (1v) Fua Shafeen e “3fen’” & w9 4 wifa)
faftemt & fosht W g 9 Ay 31 w1 A Ay w i e |§
ot e B, qenfu, ‘uftaeeran & fore w@ w’ goft & fafe
Forehl TR BaTe T SR TS SR ST it sTfard T ® wiferfe
arrfera fftr vq fafta il ST arelt e TR i 92 & .
T foRar T R

fort wegl & g3 TR o1 ufteher Wi qeg Ay o forg e
weprn fae fafem & afyt W uee i ST S T S weh
R AT R 1 01 319, 2001 ¥ T yeEi i yee § gt fafiem
o T TR A1 o w9 H ord H forn mn | e Rt o g
37 3R for 1 o gursH fodt et O grarg, s fHae graemi
% T STmafireh wfrehet o TR e 3 STUR T TR T R | g
Tf3t o1 3TNt vee # fraret faftem af¥t <6 wem 3 foe foran T @
3R fom o1 = =TSt o7 o ' # Fur TR mn R

““gitgaaar & fow @@ e’ gvit 7 fafaam w eme (st =

BIgHt) Hi ifehd qod &1 AT § Te2THd Jod T FH=TgER

iy ¥ formm mn R

1. oaT-uTe w areft gfafaat & ded & 3@ ot / e &
T At ¥ o @ 2

ii. Y- vfagfaat =, 38 gfafa i 9w saf & o g
ST SR W @ 7 form mam 2|

STET ATHTT ITH R <hT ST g BT  J&i AT Bl Wgea

YR | Ag ¥ foram mm 21

(1) ATEART T TR TR TRET HHITH 1 AThe TR

Tt srafy o forg fomam T R ofR (1) weerr) e W e

=1 frerftor Tigwem STem W R T R | 37 S B SigRt

Tft FHITH TR Y[ee - 31 w1 Fefo age % o e T 2

o 78 W Ao (fREsR 2008 § ST 2009) W I YIAH

e T e st sftan fiftm swor ot 15 et ot SftEd Fo7 Steti

T ufeenfere foram mam 21

MR- st

el A

%. 7T ok "1 U FR o STIER FRIH-TEeE o Wt ek
=1 it fora T )

©. g FEg-wr % qu EH & o1g st fese ges o miva
fopan T R

M. GEee it @ geftia eier-sHee 5 st e
% 3T <l SIfSRAT % T B o TvETd o | fore T 2
H.  wESt e/ EgeTe ke /e Tiafae @ Hefta e
3T I ek /foreiforat & wuEwT TR =T U B % e
g o foran mm R

T IR Sl FEEHAT U Geftid SelTell 3T S e i
ferfer o wmiftret fomam 7o 2 ST 3 Ter Yoo U wHed Teelt
=g I B

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

1.6

1.7

1.8

%9

Interest income is recognised in the Profit and Loss
Account as it accrues except (i) income from non-
performing assets (NPAs), comprising of advances, leases
and investments, which is recognised upon realisation,
as per the prudential norms prescribed by the RBI/
respective country regulators in case of foreign offices/
entities (hereafter collectively referred to as Regulatory
Authorities), (ii) interest on application money on
investments (iii) overdue interest on investments and bills
discounted, (iv) Income on Rupee Derivatives designated
as “Trading”

Profit or Loss on sale of investments is recognised in
the Profit and Loss Account, however the profit on sale
of investments in the ‘Held to Maturity’ category is
appropriated net of applicable taxes and amount
required to be transferred to statutory reserve to ‘Capital
Reserve Account’.

Income from finance leases is calculated by applying the
interest rate implicit in the lease to the net investment
outstanding in the lease, over the primary lease period.
Leases effective from April 1, 2001 are accounted as
advances at an amount equal to the net investment in
the lease. The lease rentals are apportioned between
principal and finance income based on a pattern
reflecting a constant periodic return on the net investment
outstanding in respect of finance leases. The principal
amount is utilized for reduction in balance of net
investment in lease and finance income is reported as
interest income.

Income (other than interest) on investments in “Held to
Maturity” (HTM) category acquired at a discount to the
face value, is recognised as follows :

i.  On Interest bearing securities, it is recognised only
at the time of sale/ redemption.

ii.  On zero-coupon securities, it is accounted for over the
balance tenor of the security on a constant yield basis.

Dividend is accounted on an accrual basis where the right
to receive the dividend is established.

All other commission and fee incomes are recognised on
their realisation except for (i) Guarantee commission on
deferred payment guarantees, which is spread over the
period of the guarantee and (ii) Commission on
Government Business, which is recognised as it accrues.

One time Insurance Premium paid under Special Home
Loan Scheme (December 2008 to June 2009) is amortised
over average loan period of 15 years.

Non-banking entities
Merchant Banking:

a. Issue management and advisory fees are recognised
as per the terms of agreement with the client.

b. Fees for private placement are recognised on
completion of assignment.

¢.  Underwriting commission relating to public issues
is accounted for on finalisation of allotment of the
public issue.

d. Brokerage income relating to public issues/mutual
fund/other securities is accounted for based on
mobilisation and intimation received from clients/
intermediaries.

e. Brokerage income in relation to stock broking activity
is recognized on the trade date of transactions and
includes stamp duty and transaction charges.
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e yeieH:

. HeTed AT H geud fafime gl T yeeH Yoo i AT
o foan w21 U A Tede A B Rae enfed &
3frer frEa STTER T TR T R (3HE SRl A E -
AT fafiam R gefa Fisme § ot g e e
farfaert =6t 76 ira frn T R 1) SR TR A (Hge-
%) fafem 1996 grr Mt diwmsti & ey 21

@, W 3G ok TFHR, TG HelTeshil Sareii & e 31 i
TGy MY W e foham ma )

T, TQ HRI-FSARN ¥ TN At agef, 8 ued ==
T T AT, o AT % 99 § 37 o &G W AHET T R

o, e o i 50 @ rfies e =Et oy o =i
@t wmfre fepam T R

T vfrearE IR & si@ia wut g SAfmEa SsreT %
i et 1 el Fifta STaR W wE o T 2

?ﬁ%’é?ﬂéﬂtﬂm

. T TSV Y[eeh qT NH FTfieh Yook i Tk oY Al ety
% fore faffa foran men 2 =it T g o &1 @ 3@
srafy = gl ®, fSE8 Yoo gafid 7

@, fafma T it e R R e 9 foram @ )

. @ft o1 T Yook GeIferd Qe % THA &t 9 T F|

epefim

FTsieh ufEf, STef aeel 8 W o1 i feame § forn Srar 7, %6

T Rl Bigeht ST JaT Yool I Tgad MR W feame §

forn ST | st g et /ferdiem et i whiefa % are

fshaT Y[ee TEHd & B

Sftaq s

. uiferEl aeR! | 3 B W, Se st A (Gament
UECH % W) *1 AE % &I A fO=A1 ST R | HIATAA
uiferfem=n st St qe g T S ST, ae e vE
wifafee & g 7 fre e shfiem w5 oo § 9= forn
STl 2 | Telgy SIIgHE % A H THITUURE 3H3Al &
arreied & gug Nt s 1 Rt fwa s )

@, YAetE W e e qHeiAendt & W gs |@iy stea
Bgifereh e <1 il & SIgEn e # foren smar 21

1. g ¥ gefd Sfieq sftan el A ge o 8 W 3%
feamer & form wmar @1 9 & ofd a% f AR W W@
gEt oA % foaw faem fear Smar 21 aftegear @
Geiferd grat ol aiferet ot afidererar fafer 1 femma & foran
AT R | AR @l S MUHT 39 HEE R S/, S
3 3@ A ¥ srerdi A el B SR o T §
o S B 1 SRl WS |, qer-o | ouiferet @y ue
TEn fvem =@ wmite g 8 | qHefiATeRdtet & e
I arelt TRET 1 gefia qEt foeaty F for fedme
A forn Smar @ 3R IR I@l ¥ weRn S 2

H. wiyE S ey T, faferan gow onfe W e & S
& 9 Y ¢ T Tda ofmn wfoarsii & stfimew @ efia
B & TR 3T T = o o e ST R

T, o arfrfeE 3 fora < - aft shar sham arferferi < shwifern
A A M- R ST TR S e g fuifa
Term FiGTi o6 srgam e foru o siisreRd gra < St 2|

Asset Management:

a. Management fee is recognised at specific rates agreed
with the relevant schemes, applied on the average daily
net assets of each scheme (excluding inter-scheme
investments, where applicable, and investments made
by the company in the respective scheme) and are in
conformity with the limits specified under SEBI
(Mutual Funds) Regulations, 1996.

b. Portfolio Advisory Service income is recognised on
accrual basis as per the terms of the contract.

c. Recovery from guaranteed schemes of deficit earlier
recognised as expense is recognised as income in
the year of receipt.

d. Scheme Expenses: Expenses of schemes in excess
of the stipulated rates are charged to the Profit and
Loss Account.

e. Recovery, if any, on realisation of devolved
investments of schemes acquired by the company
in terms of right of subrogation is accounted on the
basis of receipts.

Credit Card Operations:

a. Joining membership fee and first annual fee have been
recognised over a period of one year as they more
closely reflects the period to which the fee relate to.

b. Interchange income is recognised on accrual basis.

c. All other service fees are recorded at the time of
occurrence of the respective transaction.

Factoring:

Factoring service charges are accounted on accrual basis
except in the case of non-performing assets, where income
is accounted on realisation. Processing charges are
accrued upon acceptance of sanction of the factoring/
financing limits by the Company.

Life Insurance:

a. Premium (net of service tax) is recognized as income
when due from policyholders. Uncollected premium
from lapsed policies is not recognised as income
until such policies are revived. In respect of linked
business, premium income is recognised when the
associated units are allotted.

b. Premium ceded on reinsurance is accounted in
accordance with the terms of the treaty or in-
principle arrangement with the Re-Insurer.

c. Claims by death are accounted when intimated.
Intimations upto the end of the year are considered
for accounting of such claims. Claims by maturity
are accounted on the policy maturity date. Annuity
benefits are accounted when due. Surrenders are
accounted as and when notified. Claims cost consist
of the policy benefit amounts and claims settlement
costs, where applicable. Amounts recoverable from
re-insurers are accounted for in the same period as
the related claims and are reduced from claims.

d. Acquisition costs such as commission; medical fees
etc. are costs that are primarily related to the
acquisition of new and renewal insurance contracts
and are expensed as and when incurred.

e. Liability for life policies: The actuarial liability of
all the life insurance policies has been calculated
by the appointed actuary as per the guidelines
prescribed by the Institute of Actuaries of India.
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YR S\

%,

JIg FaEE o Wi et Wy Siftem (qfEsE
Sifterm wfed) w1 Fefor Ja1 & gen & 9 1/365 Uguld &

STIER Tehet IMMUR T dieaT Fafyr a1 Siifem srafer, S «ft 3ugad
|1, § o & ¥ ¥ foRn man 21 Sfiftem § €6 aret o= argadt
gyited o1 i S Sifaw safy an wfeer safa o foan mn
R Uit & g8 T ° Nfigm o o SR GHESHI
Frafor 37 s § forn e @ Rl o wE T R

5g il TS ST W e e o i 3@ eety § e &
w9 | foran e S eraf # ymsifor sifaw g i 18 1 g
TR % il T HHITHE, STET el | E, 1 e o %
sifem fgior g ad #§ s & w1 # fomn w0 R, SEowER
TS AR g G R e ¥ R 3 e i T YHe A W e
HHITH F WY @1 T R

8 1 T8 AT GAsHT iferelt % Haler #, s shi T el
ifereft T AT g T YEAT T o SR T 39T h TS
B Te-arrgarferes Teffar @mra 1 ferfor 37 89 & qug fm
B 1 IS gadt TN B W, SfiftRrmi w6 v o fa we
=1 Fruior 3@ srafy § frn mn % e 9g 39 B R

SR AT S e, wiferelt fim = enfe T ard € S
T Y Y T UG T A HGE1eA ok AR § Heifed
2 3R 3w afy § = A S E o 3 sufem g8 R

I 1 R TR B9 A gEe I 8 W TR w1 gem
TS ST 9 SR G § HeIerd WEE H § gAefan, STafie go
SR Ve FR STGEIG 3T ol BRI T 2

gran el A S fRdt o safy % e sutea = T #
wg @ afy fil gt ¥ ud giea A g 91 A i R
(srdehiuramm) o1 wafa &9 & giud et i 18 ¥ (sl @
feruoft & @y giua 1 € T Garfea grer fy w1 T 3t
IAE AT F fou g s % wy ged Ao R
(TSR, @ eiford Yae= a8 AT 2 S AEAREIT hit
geufa @ wRdg siifes @ g S antesft fewforat
3R 3T Oy H RAEIY I W o fdmi % 1gER
sifere foqardal % omar W fgEd st /o
TRl g Faffa s R

SAfRET & HWeolg FaTT
TR w1 Frefter 3a i qe foRer e § foR ot e emifeleR ey we
B9 AT R SR 38 o o fovamaydes e foRa S oaee

e fiftr aferer -

Teg e I HOT 3R THdeE =nfEEt & ft g e yeee wn
(STTETAT) % AFAR 4R i T Heigy Arsiradt § Ffde wema &l @
TGHT SATER W SN foha T2 B | STeT el Ta T agel i,
el o H e H R e T R T Ry

YA FUS =Tt IR
AT [eehl / TSE Y[eahi 1 T o sfie g3 afoar i gefea
Il % STIHR TEHT &R W It fran @ 2

General Insurance:

a. Premium (net of service tax), including reinstatement
premium, on direct business and reinsurance
accepted, is recognized as income over the contract
period or the period of risk, whichever is appropriate,
on gross basis under 1/365 method. Any subsequent
revision to premium is recognized over the
remaining period of risk or contract period.
Adjustments to premium income arising on
cancellation of policies are recognised in the period
in which it is cancelled.

b. Commission received on reinsurance ceded is
recognised as income in the period in which
reinsurance risk is ceded. Profit commission under
re-insurance treaties, wherever applicable, is
recognized as income in the year of final
determination of the profits as intimated by
Reinsurer and combined with commission on
reinsurance ceded.

c. In respect of proportional reinsurance ceded, the
cost of reinsurance ceded is accrued at the
commencement of risk. Non-proportional
reinsurance cost is recognized when due. Any
subsequent revision to, refunds or cancellations
of premiums is recognized in the period in which
they occur.

d. Acquisition costs such as commission, policy issue
expenses etc. are costs that are primarily related to
the acquisition of new and renewal insurance
contracts and are expensed in the period in which
they are incurred.

e. Claim is recognized as and when a loss occurrence
isreported. Provision for claims outstanding payable
as on the date of Balance Sheet is net of reinsurance,
salvage value and other recoveries as estimated by
the management.

f.  Provision in respect of claim liabilities that may
have been incurred during an accounting period
but not reported or claimed (IBNR) or not enough
reported (i.e reported with information insufficient
for making a reasonable estimate of likely claim
amount) (IBNER) before the end of the accounting
period, is the amount determined by the Appointed
Actuary/Consulting Actuary based on actuarial
principles in accordance with the Guidance Notes
issued by the Actuarial Society of India with the
concurrence of the IRDA and any directions issued
by IRDA in this respect.

Custodial & related services:

The revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable
that the economic benefits will flow to the company and
the revenue can be reliably measured.

Pension Fund Operation:

Management fees is recognized at specified rates agreed
with the relevant schemes calculated as per the
Investment Management Agreement (IMA) entered into
between the Company and NPS Trustees, on accrual basis.
Revenue excludes Service Tax, wherever recovered.

Mutual Fund Trustee Operation:

Trusteeship fees / management fees are recognised on an
accrual basis in accordance with the respective terms of
contract between the Companies.
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Investments

The transactions in Government Securities are recorded on
“Trade Date” upto 31.12.2010 and on “Settlement Date” with
effect from 01.01.2011. Investments other than Government
Securities are recorded on “Trade Date”.

2.1 Classification

Investments are classified into three categories, viz. Held
to Maturity (HTM), Available for Sale (AFS) and Held for
Trading (HFT)

2.2 Basis of classification:

i.  Investments that the Bank intends to hold till
maturity are classified as Held to Maturity.

ii. Investments that are held principally for resale
within 90 days from the date of purchase are
classified as Held for Trading.

iii. Investments, which are not classified in the above
two categories, are classified as Available for Sale.

iv. An investment is classified as Held to Maturity,
Available for Sale or Held for Trading at the time of
its purchase and subsequent shifting amongst
categories is done in conformity with regulatory
guidelines.

2.3 Valuation:
i.  Indetermining the acquisition cost of an investment:

a. Brokerage/commission received on
subscriptions is reduced from the cost.

b. Brokerage, commission, securities transaction
tax, etc. paid in connection with acquisition of
investments are expensed upfront and excluded
from cost.

c. Broken period interest paid / received on debt
instruments is treated as interest expense/
income and is excluded from the cost/sale
consideration.

d. Cost of investment under AFS and HFT
category is determined at the weighted average
cost method by the group entities and cost of
investments under HTM category is
determined on FIFO basis (first in first out) by
SBI and weighted average cost method by other
group entities.

ii. The transfer of a security amongst the above three
categories is accounted for at the least of acquisition
cost/book value/market value on the date of transfer,
and the depreciation, if any, on such transfer is fully
provided for.

iii. Treasury Bills and Commercial Papers are valued at
carrying cost.

iv. Held to Maturity category: Investments under
Held to Maturity category are carried at acquisition
cost unless it is more than the face value, in which
case the premium is amortised over the period
remaining maturity on constant yield basis. Such
amortisation of premium is adjusted against
income under the head “interest on investments”.
Investments in Regional Rural Banks (RRBs) are
valued at equity cost determined in accordance
with AS 23 of the ICAIL A provision is made for
diminution, other than temporary, for each
investment individually.
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Vi.

vii.

viii.

Available for Sale and Held for Trading categories:
Investments held under AFS and HFT categories are
individually revalued at the market price or fair
value determined as per Regulatory guidelines, and
only the net depreciation of each group for each
category is provided for and net appreciation, is
ignored. On provision for depreciation, the book
value of the individual securities remains unchanged
after marking to market.

Security receipts issued by an asset reconstruction
company (ARC) are valued in accordance with the
guidelines applicable to non-SLR instruments.
Accordingly, in cases where the security receipts
issued by the ARC are limited to the actual
realisation of the financial assets assigned to the
instruments in the concerned scheme, the Net Asset
Value, obtained from the ARC, is reckoned for
valuation of such investments.

Investments are classified as performing and non-
performing, based on the guidelines issued by the
RBI in case of domestic offices/entities and
respective regulators in case of foreign offices/
entities. Investments of domestic offices become non-
performing where:

a. Interest/instalment (including maturity
proceeds) is due and remains unpaid for more
than 90 days.

b. In the case of equity shares, in the event the
investment in the shares of any company is
valued at Re. 1 per company on account of the
non availability of the latest balance sheet, those
equity shares would be reckoned as NPL

c. Ifany credit facility availed by the issuer is NPA
in the books of the bank, investment in any of
the securities issued by the same issuer would
also be treated as NPI and vice versa.

d. The above would apply mutatis-mutandis to
preference shares where the fixed dividend is
not paid.

e. The investments in debentures/bonds, which
are deemed to be in the nature of advance, are
also subjected to NPI norms as applicable to
investments.

f.  Inrespect of foreign offices/entities, provisions
for non performing investments are made as per
the local regulations or as per the norms of RBI,
whichever is higher.

Accounting for Repo/ reverse repo transactions
(other than transactions under the Liquidity
Adjustment Facility (LAF) with the RBI)

(a) The securities sold and purchased under Repo/
Reverse repo are accounted as Collateralized
lending and borrowing transactions. However
securities are transferred as in case of normal
outright sale/ purchase transactions and such
movement of securities is reflected using the
Repo/Reverse Repo Accounts and Contra
entries. The above entries are reversed on the
date of maturity. Costs and revenues are
accounted as interest expenditure/income, as
the case may be. Balance in Repo A/c is
classified under schedule 4 (Borrowings) and
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balance in Reverse Repo A/c is classified under
schedule 7 (Balance with Banks and Money at
Call & Short Notice).

(b) Securities purchased / sold under LAF with RBI
are debited / credited to Investment Account
and reversed on maturity of the transaction.
Interest expended / earned thereon is accounted
for as expenditure / revenue.

3. Loans /Advances and Provisions thereon

3.1

3.2

3.3

Loans and Advances are classified as performing and non-
performing, based on the guidelines issued by RBI. Loan
assets become non-performing assets (NPAs) where:

i.  In respect of term loans, interest and/or instalment
of principal remains overdue for a period of more
than 90 days;

ii. Inrespect of Overdraft or Cash Credit advances, the
account remains “out of order”, i.e. if the outstanding
balance exceeds the sanctioned limit/drawing power
continuously for a period of 90 days, or if there are
no credits continuously for 90 days as on the date of
balance-sheet, or if the credits are not adequate to
cover the interest due during the same period;

iii. In respect of bills purchased/discounted, the bill
remains overdue for a period of more than 90 days;

iv. Inrespect of agricultural advances for short duration
crops, where the instalment of principal or interest
remains overdue for two crop seasons;

v. Inrespect of agricultural advances for long duration
crops, where the principal or interest remains
overdue for one crop season.

NPAs are classified into sub-standard, doubtful and loss
assets, based on the following criteria stipulated by RBI:

i.  Sub-standard: A loan asset that has remained
non-performing for a period less than or equal to
12 months.

ii. Doubtful: A loan asset that has remained in the
sub-standard category for a period of 12 months.

iii. Loss: A loan asset where loss has been identified
but the amount has not been fully written off.

Provisions are made for NPAs as per the extant guidelines
prescribed by the regulatory authorities, subject to
minimum provisions as prescribed below :

Substandard Assets: i. A general

of 10%

ii. Additional provision of
10% for exposures which
are unsecured ab-initio
(where realisable value of
security is not more than
10 percent ab-initio)

provision

Doubtful Assets:
— Secured portion: i. Upto one year — 20%
ii. One to three years — 30%

iii. More than three
years — 100%

100%
100%

— Unsecured portion

Loss Assets:
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3.4 In respect of foreign offices/entities, provisions for non
performing advances are made as per the local regulations
or as per the norms of RBI, whichever is higher.

3.5 The sale of NPAs is accounted as per guidelines
prescribed by RBI. If the sale is at a price below net book
value, the shortfall is debited to the profit and loss
account, and in case of sale for a value higher than net
book value, the excess provision is retained and utilised
to meet the shortfall / loss on sale of other financial assets.
Net book value is outstanding as reduced by specific
provisions held and ECGC claims received.

3.6 Advances are net of specific loan loss provisions,
unrealised interest, ECGC claims received and bills
rediscounted.

3.7 Forrestructured/rescheduled assets, provisions are made
in accordance with the guidelines issued by RBI, which
require that the difference between the fair value of the
loan before and after restructuring is provided for, in
addition to provision for NPAs. The provision for
diminution in fair value and interest sacrifice, arising
out of the above, is reduced from advances.

3.8 Inthe case of loan accounts classified as NPAs, an account
may be reclassified as a performing asset if it conforms
to the guidelines prescribed by the regulators.

3.9 Amounts recovered against debts written off in earlier
years are recognised as revenue.

3.101In addition to the specific provision on NPAs, general
provisions are also made for standard assets. These
provisions are reflected in Schedule 5 of the balance sheet
under the head “Other Liabilities & Provisions — Others”
and are not considered for arriving at Net NPAs.

Floating Provision

The bank has a policy for creation and utilisation of floating
provisions separately for advances, investments and general
purpose. The quantum of floating provisions to be created is
assessed at the end of each financial year. The floating
provisions are utilised only for contingencies under extra
ordinary circumstances specified in the policy with prior
permission of Reserve Bank of India.

Provision for Country Exposure for Banking Entities

In addition to the specific provisions held according to the
asset classification status, provisions are held for individual
country exposures (other than the home country). Countries
are categorised into seven risk categories, namely,
insignificant, low, moderate, high, very high, restricted and
off-credit, and provisioning made as per extant RBI guidelines.
If the country exposure (net) of the bank in respect of each
country does not exceed 1% of the total funded assets, no
provision is maintained on such country exposures. The
provision is reflected in schedule 5 of the balance sheet under
the “Other liabilities & Provisions — Others”.

Derivatives:

6.1 The Bank enters into derivative contracts, such as foreign
currency options, interest rate swaps, currency swaps,
and cross currency interest rate swaps and forward rate
agreements in order to hedge on-balance sheet/off-
balance sheet assets and liabilities or for trading purposes.
The swap contracts entered to hedge on-balance sheet
assets and liabilities are structured in such a way that
they bear an opposite and offsetting impact with the
underlying on-balance sheet items. The impact of such
derivative instruments is correlated with the movement

224




YR e e (qHfRd)

SBI (Consolidated)

6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

foradt 1 v sfafifeq smfe & Here & w1 e @ 3R
e o fageidl & TgER wEi § form T R |

wiee % &9 # arffepd ST Gl Sigyd AT T et shi T
B 51 Tk FAqffea Sfel / FFaret i W TSR g W ad §
et T <X e ST, e ek iea Hierareti sl SIS qed |
EHERNIESECRERIE IR

TR I B, 371 Teft Safeen wferard 3 & srefera wmr=ra:
Tefiehd WS o STIER SR Jod T el § wifiet 6 78 € | IS
Iod W 5t | e fore o Slafeen dfvarsti & day #, aem
e | gU ufEd- ol afte i ety & A ot w1 @ § qune
T R | Safeen wfeersti o e e 2 et i ot uf¥r 90
ot & erfren arafyr % fore arfoea it R, o 3@ o ofR =i @
% e gfcafda form e & |

Ve A1 9T forehed it i forehew Y Tmmfta W o ofR =i
W1d § gst 3R T R | S T faehedt W I Sifem ok wlie e
forhedt W ged Nfirm & A9 I B AR 7 e fashedt &
1T TR e @ et o wnifiver o S et ot fatha w5 g
£ T TR |

TS | o - g foru e foresft gam fafaerr e samam & sgewa
T fohU 7T SIS <X et Hiel <Rl UeEES g & TTE U o SR W
Treferd SIS S W HeTehd foRa T & R aftert T qen s
o1 @19 TR B @ ¥ e e R

7. o=@ oTfeEl iR qeag™

7.1

T2

7.3

7.4

s9a nfeaal #1 @iud qeag™ @ FW A 9 AFA
ERIREIE

AN | T AN qT T o5, S0 foR T Y dmd, Heemae
AT TR ST R ST ST FH T Y e hl T8 6 I
T | 3T 1 TS SATEHRT W T R T Siged! S5 Rl et auft
UsTiohd foham T 2, ST A =3 3 SATEET & B ATt el @ i/
T SAIERIT <l SATaETEh &HdT %l 6T ¢ |

T 3 UfETer o e § Yo sh at 3T YedgT qun i S
1 oo fmmgEm 2

FU IS et g FEit eagE/
g, &1 foam # ugfa e &
1 S 3R T Hieh et et 33.33% wfd
2 TEIRF B e 60%
A 3 % ugfa
w0 o e
HU TSR
3 T H i o
fira 3 T 100%
71 7 i TeIgH
HE HRIT
4 319 2001 eft et St arferfrm
e foefia ged | JoTTett 1956 % e
& g arfeeat feff@ e w
5 I IEA B qed AR T
et REA 1962 % @1efiT
feff@ R w

T o SR i aiETeT & ST SR o Tee H gere 180 oA
Toh T & W ey & forg e 180 fAi @ <1tk g

6.2

6.3

6.4
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of the underlying assets and accounted in accordance
with the principles of hedge accounting.

Derivative contracts classified as hedge are recorded on
accrual basis. Hedge contracts are not marked to market
unless the underlying Assets / Liabilities are also marked
to market.

Except as mentioned above, all other derivative contracts
are marked to market as per the generally accepted
practices prevalent in the industry. In respect of derivative
contracts that are marked to market, changes in the market
value are recognised in the profit and loss account in the
period of change. Any receivable under derivatives
contracts, which remain overdue for more than 90 days,
are reversed through profit and loss account.

Option premium paid or received is recorded in profit
and loss account at the expiry of the option. The Balance
in the premium received on options sold and premium
paid on options bought have been considered to arrive at
Mark to Market value for forex Over the Counter options.

Exchange Traded Derivatives entered into for trading
purposes are valued at prevailing market rates based on
rates given by the Exchange and the resultant gains and
losses are recognized in the Profit and Loss Account.

Fixed Assets and Depreciation

7.1

7.2

7.3

7.4

Fixed assets are carried at cost less accumulated
depreciation.

Cost includes cost of purchase and all expenditure such
as site preparation, installation costs and professional fees
incurred on the asset before it is put to use. Subsequent
expenditure incurred on assets put to use is capitalised
only when it increases the future benefits from such assets
or their functioning capability.

The rates of depreciation and method of charging
depreciation in respect of domestic operations are
as under:

Sr. Description of Method of Depreciation/

No. fixed assets charging amortisation
depreciation rate

1 Computers & ATM Straight Line 33.33%
Method every year

Written Down  60%
Value Method

2 Computer
software forming
an integral part
of hardware

3 Computer — 100%,
Software which depreciated
does not form in the year

an integral part
of hardware

of acquisition

4  Assets given on Straight Line At the rate
financial lease upto Method prescribed
31 March 2001 under

Companies
Act 1956

5 Other fixed Written down At the rate

assets value method  prescribed
under
Income-tax
Rules 1962

In respect of assets acquired during the year for domestic
operations, depreciation is charged for half a year in
respect of assets used for upto 180 days and for the full
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iii.

iv.

vi.

10.

year in respect of assets used for more than 180 days,
except depreciation on computers and software, which
is charged for the full year irrespective of the period for
which the asset was put to use.

7.5 Items costing less than ¥ 1,000 each are charged off in

the year of purchase.

7.6 In respect of leasehold premises, the lease premium, if
any, is amortised over the period of lease and the lease

rent is charged in the respective year.

7.7 Inrespect of assets given on lease by the Bank on or before
31%t March 2001, the value of the assets given on lease is
disclosed as Leased Assets under fixed assets, and the
difference between the annual lease charge (capital
recovery) and the depreciation is taken to Lease

Equalisation Account.

7.8 In respect of fixed assets held at foreign offices/entities,
depreciation is provided as per the regulations /norms

of the respective countries.

Leases

The asset classification and provisioning norms applicable to
advances, as laid down in Para 3 above, are applied to financial
leases also.

Impairment of Assets

Fixed Assets are reviewed for impairment whenever events
or changes in circumstances warrant that the carrying amount
of an asset may not be recoverable. Recoverability of assets to
be held and used is measured by a comparison of the carrying
amount of an asset to future net discounted cash flows
expected to be generated by the asset. If such assets are
considered to be impaired, the impairment to be recognised
is measured by the amount by which the carrying amount of
the asset exceeds the fair value of the asset.

Effect of changes in the foreign exchange rate
10.1 Foreign Currency Transactions

i.  Foreign currency transactions are recorded on initial
recognition in the reporting currency by applying
to the foreign currency amount the exchange rate
between the reporting currency and the foreign
currency on the date of transaction.

ii. Foreign currency monetary items are reported using
the Foreign Exchange Dealers Association of India
(FEDAI) closing spot/forward rates.

iii. Foreign currency non-monetary items, which are

carried in terms at historical cost, are reported using

the exchange rate at the date of the transaction.

iv. Contingent liabilities denominated in foreign
currency are reported using the FEDAI closing
spot rates.

v. Outstanding foreign exchange spot and forward
contracts held for trading are revalued at the
exchange rates notified by FEDAI for specified
maturities, and the resulting profit or loss is
recognised in the Profit or Loss account.

vi. Foreign exchange forward contracts which are not
intended for trading and are outstanding at the
balance sheet date, are valued at the closing spot
rate. The premium or discount arising at the
inception of such a forward exchange contract is
amortised as expense or income over the life of
the contract.

226




YR e e (qHfRd)

SBI (Consolidated)

vii #ifser wai & ferfor & squd fofrma ofat afvw = 57
T, ST TR T 31 Al 7 off, § foret o€ w3\ o7y,
firerti 4 & 3qd g8 &, % ot w1 =9 % %y 1 fefa
R TR |

Viiige faehed arel g ameer ded ¥ fafimm <@ § afeda
o ST & ATl AT/ BT ol U] forAaTiT 2134 o
Ty 2fereR AT o e feper T B afi U@ o / '
I AT TR BT @1 | SwiE e |

10.2 foReht afmmem

e il ferewr ferq et /sereat o aggaE Sk e
STEHTRfoTd TfETerl o & H arfigha feran e & ofw afafafer spmrerat

1 GHTEhTd UHETCHT oh &9 8 afiehd Tk T/ © |

*. JHHTHTA TiETE:
1. SrEmmERid foreht aREer o gt Wifsen R i-mifss
feraeft g SnifeE wd SHATS qe STTeR{EHe ST
o Tt 1 hed g stfmfea sifow fafme o w
farfome fopam e 2
1. semmeiea faesft aferert & o we =g i faureh
ST i 3ifom g W fafrm R mn g

iii. fraa faftem % foem 817 7 sawmesfaa faesh
wftaTer @ 3gue T sfqu-Tfsrt ot w=ee faaeft
TET T SRGEfT & fopen man @ |

iv. el seieat / i / wge sem 6 foesh ger &
< ¢ ST T SEdre < fereft <hrricra / SigsiE /
TR I bl T 3T o6 ST 38 < o6 foTq AT &I’
S =1 TR SR g8 T g i e e R |

g. gaThfaq afeEmad:
i foreft g1 o &t e < fafyr =6 gfad 9o i

foreft gz o fafer @ = foceft gam afen s W g
g us1 § TR i W ast fR T g |

il. wufaa faesht ufmmat & @ifys faash g
aTfeqal S qaaredt 1 god #1 fafyr = e
T afgfea siftw fafma <0 W swiat@
T R T uftoret @ /=Tl Y e i 'l w
¥ wnfiret feram m R |

1ii. s7afema @rma & ogET i foesht g1 -y
HET <l FEHT TieA sht feifer ot srerfera farfemer ow 3 i
AR

vii. Exchange differences arising on the settlement of
monetary items at rates different from those at which
they were initially recorded are recognised as income
or as expense in the period in which they arise.

viii. Gains / Losses on account of changes in exchange
rates of open position in currency futures trades are
settled with the exchange clearing house on daily
basis and such gains/losses are recognised in the
profit and loss account.

10.2 Foreign Operations

Foreign branches/entities of the Bank and Offshore
Banking Units have been classified as Non-integral
Operations and Representative Offices have been
classified as Integral Operations.

a. Non-integral Operations:

i. Both monetary and non-monetary foreign
currency assets and liabilities including
contingent liabilities of non-integral foreign
operations are translated at closing exchange
rates notified by FEDAI at the balance sheet date.

ii. Income and expenditure of non-integral foreign
operations are translated at quarterly average
closing rates.

iii. Exchange differences arising on net investment
in non-integral foreign operations are
accumulated in Foreign Currency Translation
Reserve until the disposal of the net investment.

iv. The Assets and Liabilities of foreign offices/
subsidiaries /joint ventures in foreign currency
(other than local currency of the foreign offices/
subsidiaries/joint ventures) are translated into local
currency using spot rates applicable to that country.

b. Integral Operations:

i.  Foreign currency transactions are recorded on
initial recognition in the reporting currency by
applying to the foreign currency amount the
exchange rate between the reporting currency and
the foreign currency on the date of transaction.

ii. Monetary foreign currency assets and liabilities
of integral foreign operations are translated at
closing exchange rates notified by FEDAI at the
balance sheet date and the resulting profit/loss
is included in the profit and loss account.

iii. Foreign currency non-monetary items which are
carried in terms of historical cost are reported
using the exchange rate at the date of the
transaction.

11. wA=r fedqen:

11. Employee Benefits:
11.1 STeuraty U= feaeny:

11.1 Short Term Employee Benefits:

Sreuratyy =) fEaeny gen fafshean fedqerm, stenfeie s
anife <t seertfea Tfst A, fraent st g yea aen & fafma
o g o STHT STafara 2, seniEt g ge S erafe 3 S
Sfiret fepam T R |

11.2 0 39Ta feaena:

i. T feaams @
. HYE i A A STer el iy Semd @y
2, afesr Bfy demr % ofarda el o wde 7@
e T A % THER § | g i wufEt Heifa
T A HAEH FA € | SAIEH H, 36 I

The undiscounted amount of short-term employee
benefits, such as medical benefits, casual leave etc. which
are expected to be paid in exchange for the services
rendered by employees are recognised during the period
when the employee renders the service.

11.2 Post Employment Benefits:

i. Defined Benefit Plan

a. The group entities operate separate Provident
Fund schemes. All eligible employees are
entitled to receive benefits under the Provident
Fund scheme. The group entities contribute
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ii.

iii.

monthly at a determined rate. These
contributions are remitted to a trust established
for this purpose and are charged to Profit and
Loss Account. The group entities are liable for
annual contributions and interests, which is
payable at minimum specified rate of interest.
The entities recognise such annual
contributions and interest as an expense in the
year to which they relate.

b. The group entities operate separate gratuity
and pension schemes, which are defined
benefit plans.

c. The group entities provide for gratuity to all
eligible employees. The benefit is in the form
of lump sum payments to vested employees on
retirement, on death while in employment, or
on termination of employment, for an amount
equivalent to 15 days basic salary payable for
each completed year of service, subject to a
ceiling in terms of service rules. Vesting occurs
upon completion of five years of service. The
Bank makes annual contributions to a fund
administered by trustees based on an
independent external actuarial valuation
carried out annually.

d. Some group entities provide for pension to all
eligible employees. The benefit is in the form
of monthly payments as per rules and regular
payments to vested employees on retirement,
on death while in employment, or on
termination of employment. Vesting occurs at
different stages as per rules. The entities make
annual contributions to funds administered by
trustees based on an independent external
actuarial valuation carried out annually.

e. The cost of providing defined benefits is
determined using the projected unit credit
method, with actuarial valuations being carried
out at each balance sheet date. Actuarial gains/
losses are immediately recognised in the
statement of profit and loss and are not deferred.

Defined Contribution Plans

The bank operates a new pension scheme (NPS) for
all officers/ employees joining the Bank on or after
1t August, 2010, which is a defined contribution
plan, such new joinees not being entitled to become
members of the existing SBI Pension Scheme.
Pending finalisation of the detailed scheme, the
employees covered under the scheme contribute
10% of their basic pay plus dearness allowance to
the scheme together with a matching contribution
from the Bank. These contributions are retained as
deposits in the bank and earn interest at the same
rate as that of the current account of Provident Fund
balance. The bank recognises such annual
contributions and interest as an expense in the year
to which they relate.

Other Long Term Employee benefits:

a. All eligible employees of the group are eligible
for compensated absences, silver jubilee award,
leave travel concession, retirement award and
resettlement allowance. The costs of such long
term employee benefits are internally funded
by the group entities.
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12.

13.

14.

b.  The cost of providing other long term benefits
is determined using the projected unit credit
method with actuarial valuations being carried
out at each balance sheet date. Past service cost
is immediately recognised in the statement of
profit and loss and is not deferred.

11.3 Employee benefits relating to employees employed at
foreign offices/ entities are valued and accounted for as
per the respective local laws/regulations.

Taxes on income

12.1 Income tax expense is the aggregate amount of current
tax, deferred tax and fringe benefit tax charge. Current
taxes are determined in accordance with the provisions
of Accounting Standard 22 and tax laws prevailing in
India after taking into account taxes of foreign offices/
entities, which are based on the tax laws of respective
jurisdiction. Deferred tax adjustments comprise of
changes in the deferred tax assets or liabilities during
the period.

12.2 Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using tax
rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantially
enacted prior to the balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets
and liabilities are recognised on a prudent basis for the
future tax consequences of timing differences arising
between the carrying values of assets and liabilities and
their respective tax bases, and carry forward losses. The
impact of changes in the deferred tax assets and liabilities
is recognised in the profit and loss account.

12.3 Deferred tax assets are recognised and reassessed at each
reporting date, based upon management’s judgement as
to whether realisation is considered reasonably certain.
Deferred tax assets are recognised on carry forward of
unabsorbed depreciation and tax losses only if there is
virtual certainty that such deferred tax assets can be
realised against future profits.

12.4 Income tax expenses are the aggregate of the amounts of
tax expense appearing in the separate financial statements
of the parent and its subsidiaries/joint ventures, as per
their applicable laws.

Earning per Share

13.1 The Bank reports basic and diluted earnings per share in
accordance with AS 20 -‘Earnings per Share’ issued by
the ICAIL Basic earnings per share are computed by
dividing the net profit after tax (other than minority) by
the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding
for the year.

13.2 Diluted earnings per share reflect the potential dilution
that could occur if securities or other contracts to issue
equity shares were exercised or converted during the
year. Diluted earnings per share is computed
using the weighted average number of equity shares
and dilutive potential equity shares outstanding at
year end.

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

14.1In conformity with AS 29, “Provisions, Contingent
Liabilities and Contingent Assets”, issued by the Intitute
of Chartered Accountants of India, the Bank recognises
provisions only when it has a present obligation as a result
of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits will be required to settle
the obligation, and when a reliable estimate of the amount
of the obligation can be made.
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14.2 No provision is recognised for

i

ii.

any possible obligation that arises from past events
and the existence of which will be confirmed only
by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more
uncertain future events not wholly within the control
of the group entities; or

any present obligation that arises from past events
but is not recognised because

a. it is not probable that an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits will be required
to settle the obligation; or

b areliable estimate of the amount of obligation
cannot be made.

Such obligations are recorded as Contingent
Liabilities. These are assessed at regular intervals
and only that part of the obligation for which an
outflow of resources embodying economic benefits
is probable, is provided for, except in the extremely
rare circumstances where no reliable estimate can
be made.

14.3 Contingent Assets are not recognised in the financial
statements.

15. Share Issue Expenses

Share issue expenses are charged to the Share Premium

Account.
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(FeTTvHer) . for. @
30. et Fu (RmR) fo1. R 100.00

* o 3zl 4 I8 1 fadia R 3 afda aq 27 4 it qene
&7 & TRUFEET 37 GYF &Y G (937 e & AT fHaRor.
Torfier farvl 7 T & Gafad Qe 21 & AR A 5T 7T &

SCHEDULE 18
NOTES TO ACCOUNTS:

(Amount in Rupees in crores)

1. List of Subsidiaries/Joint Ventures/Associates

considered for preparation of consolidated financial
statements:

1.1 The 30 Subsidiaries, 8 Joint Ventures and 26
Associates (which along with State Bank of India,
the parent, constitute the Group), considered in
the preparation of the consolidated financial
statements, are

A) Subsidiaries

Sr. Name of the Subsidiary Country of  Group’s
No Incorporation Stake (%)
1) State Bank of Bikaner & Jaipur India 75.07
2) State Bank of Hyderabad India 100.00
3) State Bank of Indore
(upto 25.08.2010) India 98.05
4) State Bank of Mysore India 92.33
5) State Bank of Patiala India 100.00
6) State Bank of Travancore India 75.01
7) SBI Commercial & International
Bank Ltd. India 100.00
8) SBI Capital Markets Ltd. India 100.00
9) SBICAP Securities Ltd. India 100.00
10) SBICAP Trustee Company Ltd. India 100.00
11) SBICAPS Ventures Ltd. India 100.00
12) SBI DFHI Ltd. India 71.56
13) SBI Mutual Fund Trustee
Company Pvt Ltd. India 100.00
14) SBI Global Factors Ltd. India 86.82
15) SBI Pension Funds Pvt Ltd. India 98.15
16) SBI —SG Global Securities
Services Pvt. Ltd. @ India 65.00
17) SBI General Insurance
Company Ltd. @ India 74.00
18) SBI Payment Services Pvt. Ltd. India 100.00
19) State Bank of India (Canada) Canada 100.00
20) State Bank of India (California) USA 100.00
21) SBI (Mauritius) Ltd. Mauritius 93.40
22) PT Bank SBI Indonesia Indonesia 76.00
23) SBICAP (UK) Ltd. U.K. 100.00
24) SBI Cards and Payment
Services Pvt Ltd. @ India 60.00
25) SBI Funds Management Pvt Ltd. @ India 63.00
26) SBI Life Insurance Company Ltd. @ India 74.00
27) Commercial Bank of India Llc,
Moscow @ Russia 60.00
28) Nepal SBI Bank Ltd. Nepal 55.05

29) SBI Funds Management

(International) Private Ltd. @ Mauritius 63.00
30) SBICAP (Singapore) Ltd. Singapore 100.00
@ The financial statements of these jointly controlled entities have

been consolidated as per AS 21 “Consolidated Financial
Statements” consequent to the limited revision to AS 27 on

“Financial Reporting of interests in joint ventures”.
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17.

S o ® Ny E W

o

AT

HHE °hl
fe=am (%)

49.00

40.00

45.00
45.00
45.00
45.00
50.00

50.00

HHE °hl
fe=am (%)

35.00
35.00
35.00
35.00
35.00
35.00
35.00
35.00
35.00
35.00
35.00
35.00
35.00
35.00
35.00
35.00

26.27

35.00
35.00

B) Joint Ventures

Sr. Name of the Joint Venture  Country of
No Incorporation
1) C - Edge Technologies Ltd. India
2) GE Capital Business
Process Management
Services Pvt Ltd. India
3) SBI Macquarie
Infrastructure
Management Pvt. Ltd. India
4) SBI Macquarie
Infrastructure
Trustee Pvt. Ltd. India
5) Macquarie SBI
Infrastructure
Management Pte. Ltd. Singapore
6) Macquarie SBI
Infrastructure
Trustee Ltd. Bermuda
7) Oman India Joint
Investment Fund —
Trustee Company Pvt. Ltd. India
8) Oman India Joint
Investment Fund —
Management
Company Pvt. Ltd. India
C) Associates:
Sr. Name of the Associate Country of
No Incorporation
1) Andhra Pradesh
Grameena Vikas Bank India
2) Arunachal Pradesh
Rural Bank India
3) Chhatisgarh Gramin Bank India
4) Ellaquai Dehati Bank India
5) Meghalaya Rural Bank India
6) Krishna Grameena Bank India
7) Langpi Dehangi Rural Bank India
8) Madhya Bharat Gramin Bank India
9) Mizoram Rural Bank India
10) Nagaland Rural Bank India
11) Parvatiya Gramin Bank India
12) Purvanchal Kshetriya
Gramin Bank India
13) Samastipur Kshetriya
Gramin Bank India
14) Utkal Gramya Bank India
15) Uttaranchal Gramin Bank India
16) Vananchal Gramin Bank India
17) Marwar Ganganagar Bikaner
Gramin Bank India
18) Vidisha Bhopal Kshetriya
Gramin Bank India
19) Deccan Grameena Bank India

Group’s
Stake (%)

49.00

40.00

45.00

45.00

45.00

45.00

50.00

50.00

Group’s
Stake (%)

35.00

35.00
35.00
35.00
35.00
35.00
35.00
35.00
35.00
35.00
35.00

35.00

35.00
35.00
35.00
35.00

26.27

35.00
35.00
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20.
21.
22.
23.

24.
25.

26.
1.2

18 Feuae T S IR 32.32
Hrera T S TR 35.00
TR T s IR 35.00
f& foreraftn FORem 3

gfea fafies I 29.22
S 3T e f. = 20.00
. T, 9 qfee fo. TRA 50.00
(15.03.11 )

TEERTE W Ay fafiee A 25.05
et 2000- 10 3BT o 3 o 3 0 THhH-Hfshar # fmfeia
TRad g E;

. R THR N S T sk 31t SEN RmRoT 3w, 2010

1 SR % ROTHEEY, R S 34t 4R IUHT B
faieh 26.08.2010 § IR R dh (THANIE) i faika/
fafee fepa T 21

TS TR fomm o9 (TEE) ok $efgaa sereie
o 3 Sfean f. (sméamdiens) § wweheTE SuwuTsTE
e, & 7 U 39k A 4.69% TE 0.47% 3t hr AfemRoT
fopa 2 1 gt e T SUhuaetE 1. 7 37 25% ew
NN I CRCHE o A Lo A R ERCHE e LR
& 379 71.56% 71

TH. TH. S i o, e 01.04.2010 9 15.03.201 1
T 3 3@ & e ToieTs W8 1 UF oA & &9
firet fopem T & FRiifer wHEaE ey e fe., S e
1 TS STEE (R IR) S §, 7 & 15.03.2011
1 37oeT eyt sfw, svafd 50% S faan )

ot TftreETel ST (R ) st Teshen S
() for., (veediend Hfiee mheg 1. o srgef) @
famie 10.12.2010 =1 fofaa fopam w1 gretifss st =
31.03.201 | T 3ToAT HEET Y& I el 21

i o faft el & faw & & fo v wmr ffy &t
T T o IT3YT T THASNE F Foad 311 3T &
TN W TR fAf (THSHSTRU®), ST 39 <31 &1 Uk
e fAf 2, % W1 U T 39 R W g U E
T W I R & i & i e )
R

(1) 3T gfearsiEe g ie he-Aaerie s o, fafies.
(2) WM Efear T Tawde he-2& . fAfes.
TESTE T ST S THEeE T ey f1. F Tee
3vg § frawr fope @ R Tee 39 % AR TR @ e
TR 86.82% T & |

TEEITE FRifead FiEas m. fafies, S uEeTE # v
Sl @, 1 AW AT 5 30 2010 T TIAR THISTE-
TS T e afdas . fafids w feam mm

20) Cauvery Kalpatharu

Grameena Bank India 32.32
21) Malwa Gramin Bank India 35.00
22) Saurashtra Gramin Bank India 35.00
23) The Clearing Corporation

of India Ltd. India 29.22
24) Bank of Bhutan Ltd. Bhutan 20.00
25) S.S. Ventures Services Ltd.

(upto 15.03.11) India 50.00
26) SBI Home Finance Ltd. India 25.05

1.2 The following changes have taken place during the
year in the consolidation process as compared to the
previous year 2009-10;

a.

Consequent to the mnotification of the
“Acquisition of State Bank of Indore Order,
2010” issued by the Govt. of India, the
undertaking of State Bank of Indore stands
transferred to and vests in State Bank of India
(“SBI”), from 26.08.2010, the effective date.

SBI has acquired 4.69% & 0.47% stake in SBI
DFHI Ltd. from Asian Development Bank (ADB)
and Industrial Investment Bank of India Ltd.
(IIBI) respectively. Also, SBI DFHI Ltd. has given
buy back offer for 25% of it’s paid up shares and
after buy back group’s stake is 71.56%.

S. S. Ventures Services Ltd. is considered as an
associate of SBI group for the period
01.04.2010 to 15.03.2011 as SBICAPS Ventures
Ltd, a step-down subsidiary of SBI has sold out
its entire stake i.e. 50% on 15.03.2011.

A wholly owned step-down subsidiary, SBICAP
(Singapore) Ltd. (subsidiary of SBI Capital
Markets Ltd.) was incorporated on 10.12.2010.
However the company has not commenced its
business till 31.03.2011.

SBI has signed a joint venture agreement with
State General Reserve Fund (SGRF) of the
Sultanate of Oman, a Sovereign Fund of that
country with an objective to set up a general
fund to invest in various sectors in India. Under
this JV agreements two companies have been
incorporated namely,

(i) Oman India Joint Investment Fund-
Management Company Pvt. Limited

(ii) Oman India Joint Investment Fund- Trustee

Company Pvt. Limited

SBI has invested the Right issue in its subsidiary,
SBI Global Factors Ltd. and after right issue
SBI’s stake has gone up to 86.82%.

The name of SBI Custodial Services Private
Limited, a subsidiary of SBI has been changed
to SBI-SG Global Securities Services Private
Limited w.e.f. 5% April 2010.
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1.3 THEISTE 8 By fo1., S THelaTE & T Geant 8, & SHo
Fferent fadtien 23 fdsR 2008 & HicTshlar S=a =g 3 g&Y
T off | W e T S & g g fde 9 g
31 W 2009 H TH RY TR fHar 21

1.4 S 3% gem ., S radend & geart 8, e 9% § e
ol ¥ (FRE Sheied av) F1 SATeH BT & | AEIER, 59
Teantt % farie fawr 31 feger 2010 Fi fafd F TER TR’
fFg e &)

1.3

1.4

The winding up petition of SBI Home Finance Ltd.,
an associate of SBI, was filed with the Kolkata High
Court on 23" September 2008. The Hon’ble Court
has passed an order on 31% March 2009 giving
direction for winding up of the company.

Bank of Bhutan Ltd., an associate of SBI follows
accounting year (Gregorian Calendar Year) different
from that of the parent. Accordingly, the financial
statements of the associate are made as of
31% December 2010.

2. YRR U o 2. Share capital:
2.1 ¥ ¥ N wHeTE Fferpd IR G 2 1,000 FUS 2.1 During the year, the authorised share capital of
F 9 2 5,000 FT & W S 1:([%?? 10 ¥ d Fﬁ SBI is increased from ¥ 1,000 crores to
’ ’ o ¥ 5,000 crores divided into five hundred crores
Fs Pf yam el H ffom € fully paid up shares of ¥ 10/- each.
2.2 o9 & SN THEIATE o TEEETe T2 399 2008 % 3aq 2.2 During the year, SBI has allotted 1,741 equity
I T T 85,856 ST # A ¥R W T 10 T 3R shares of ¥ 10/- each for cash at a premium of
’ 3 1,580/- per equity share aggregating to
X 1,580/~ % 3fffem % W1 3 X 27,68,190/- % 1741 % 27,68,190/- out of 85,856 shares kept in
gfoadt 3R aTEifed T T gY % 27,68,190/- & FA abeyance under Right Issue — 2008. Out of the
PR A, T 17,410/- TN LRl @ 3R T 27,50,780/- total subscription of ¥ 27,68,190/- received,
SR fiftrgm @@ & Ak BeT MU T sifRe, i % 17,410/- was transferred to Share Capital
N 2 ’ 5 Account and ¥ 27,50,780/- to Share Premium
< IO/T% ‘l ;14,606 I L @Zéﬁﬁmﬁ% Account. Further, 1,14,606 shares of ¥ 10/- each
TT 9% e B % G $Hh P AR 1 A Ry were allotted to the share holders of erstwhile
ML 3R T 11,46,060/- TR goft @t # sifafia fohg mu State Bank of Indore upon its merger with State
. Bank of India and ¥ 11,46,060/- was transferred
2.3 THE T TEH XY K TH A F T A anr‘qﬁ to Share Capital Account.
3 1.0/' 5 84,115 (frer .arsf 85,856) ¥feraet T b 2.3 SBI has kept in abeyance the allotment of 84,115
e ket T@T 2, Fiifh §9h &b foaTg a1 = (Previous Year 85,856) Equity Shares of ¥ 10/-
yfhad I W gl each issued as a part of Rights Issue, since they
are subject to title disputes or are subjudice.
3. wHur - feaem:
3. Employee Benefits
3.1.1 frea feaemsy Eﬁ'i-FlTli‘ 3.1.1 Defined Benefit Plans
SO - 3 The following table sets out the status of the
. e - 1S 2005) fee defined benefit Pension Plan and Gratuity Plan
ST U oT ﬁij@iﬁq‘“ =t fRafty wafefa 7 & as required under AS 15 (Revised 2005).
ferarar YT TrerTE ‘?l?ﬂff Particulars Pension Plans Gratuity
T e | e ey | = e | fee a CY PY CY| PpY
forara Ry - aifrea o aAe Change in the present value of the
T B v defined benefit obligation
| 3t 2010 31 i oo o v | 27015.65 | 24008.71 | 5253.54| 5068.06 Opening de{illletd :er%‘ffzitm o155 | saoort | 525354 | 508808
R S PILR | S0 S0l S gurll‘gjnioéleivicse C(Fsrtl 1216'08 1087'38 280'78 225'74
1S A 208145 | 192246 | 406.54| 399.12 ' ' ' '

. . Interest Cost 2281.45 | 1922.46 | 406.54 | 399.12
et e e (TR 124158 frw | 75788 = S o " "
S ———— Past Service Cost (Amortised) 1241.58 Nil | 757.88 Ni

. . . Past Service Cost (Vested
Frefs e e e e ) 792741 ﬁ'@ G ﬁW Benefit recognised in Reserves) 7927.41 Nil Nil Nil
ﬁ@?ﬁ@mw(ﬁﬁaﬁaw) 44 i | 783.14 i Past Service Cost (Vested Benefit) 2224.44 Nil | 783.14 Nil
e g (@) 1887.15 | 1537.30 | 826.28 (134.19) Actuaral losses (gains) 1887.15 | 153730 | 826.28 | (134.19)
e fee (1184.08) | (1540.20) | (650.88) | (305.19) Benefits paid (1184.08) | (1540.20) | (650.88) | (305.19)
% G BRG] (780.67) fre fre fre Direct Payment by Bank (780.67) Nil Nil Nil
31T 2011 1 sifw e Closing defined benefit obligation
feaemw i 41829.01 | 27015.65 | 7657.28 | 5253.54 at 31st March 2011 41829.01 | 27015.65 | 7657.28 | 5253.54
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feremor EHER ISR Pl
T | frenad | A a | ad

ettt B after

| 3 2010 1 e et

1 3 3 [ 19347.13 | 17366.99 | 5126.77| 4880.36

I SN Y A 155250 | 141560 | 417.05| 383.87

T 1 S 181559 | 165048 | 508.69| 130.28

T 5 S 599.25 | s 6

e feeT (1184.08) | (1540.20) | (650.80)| (305.19)

it 7/ (71) 75067 454.26| 2605 3745

319/ 201 | 31 A1 S

3 e 3 g 22890.06 | 19347.13 | 5427.96| 512677

T h A I e A

el o Sfere 2 o AT

317 201 | 3 fafees At &

I 9 41829.01 | 27015.65 | 7657.8| 5253.54

3199 2011 1 2w anfieE

1 3 A 22890.06 | 19347.13 | 5427.96| 5126.77

i (e ) 18938.95 | 7668.52 | 222932| 12677

T 7 T oft T o e o e 085.32 fis| 62878 fFF

et 2 / (2 17953.63 | 7668.52 | 1600.54| 126.77

A ol T T

Lo 41829.01 | 27015.65 | 7657.8| 5253.54

it 22890.06 | 19347.13 | 5427.96| 5126.77

e i it et </ (anfie) 18938.95 | 7668.52 | 2229.32| 12677

It 8 e 7 e S

o (ffea) sifom 985.32 fiw| 6878 &

frrae < / 17953.63 | 7668.52 | 1600.54| 126,77

T 3 g @ e

IR

I T4 A 121608 | 1087.38 | 280.78| 1225.74

T T 08146 | 192246 | 406.54] 399.12

I - 3N R e S (1552.50) | (1415.60) | (417.25)| (383.87)

et &1 7 et e (v 381.00 i@ | 23694 F

e 1 7% e ¥ A

(ffe fesferms) 193.75 fis| 61502 @

foeel 3 2 Siien Feren e

B () 112747 1083.04 | 800.23| (171.64)

fee feems et 3 et

S 16 ‘i 3 e )

T o e e ) T 2. 3647.26 | 2677.28 | 1982.46| 69.35

TS M W Y Fieens

3T ATEATeTeR WA ST FAE

I AR W Ao 155250 | 141560 | 417.25| 383.87

Particulars Pension Plans Gratuity

CY PY CY PY
Change in Plan Assets
Opening fair value of plan assets at
12 April 2010 19347.13 | 17366.99 | 5126.77 | 4880.36
Expected Return on Plan assets 1552.50 | 1415.60 | 417.25| 383.87
Contributions by employer 1815.59 | 1650.48 | 508.69| 130.28
Contribution from members 599.25 Nil Nil Nil
Benefits Paid (1184.08) | (1540.20) | (650.80) | (305.19)
Actuarial Gains / (Losses) 759.67 |  454.26 26.05| 37.45
Closing fair value of plan assets at
31 March 2011 22890.06 | 19347.13 | 5427.96 | 5126.77
Reconciliation of present value of
the obligation and fair value of
the plan assets
Present Value of Funded obligation
at 31% March 2011 41829.01| 27015.65 | 7657.28 | 5253.54
Fair Value of Plan assets
at 31 March 2011 22890.06 | 19347.13 | 5427.96| 5126.77
Deficit/(Surplus) 18938.95| 7668.52 | 2229.32| 126.77
Unrecognised Past Service Cost
(Vested) Closing Balance 985.32 Nil | 628.78 Nil
Net Liability/(Asset ) 17953.63 | 7668.52 | 1600.54| 126.77
Amount Recognised in
the Balance Sheet
Liabilities 41829.01 | 27015.65 | 7657.28 | 5253.54
Assets 22890.06 | 19347.13 | 5427.96 | 5126.77
Net Liability / (Asset) recognised
in Balance Sheet 18938.95 | 7668.52 | 2229.32| 126.77
Unrecognised Past Service Cost
(Vested) Closing Balance 985.32 Nil | 628.78 Nil
Net Liability/ (Asset) 17953.63 | 7668.52 | 1600.54| 126.77
Net Cost recognised in
the profit and loss account
Current Service Cost 1216.08 | 1087.38 | 280.78| 225.74
Interest Cost 228146 | 1922.46 | 406.54| 399.12
Expected return on plan assets (1552.50) | (1415.60) | (417.25)| (383.87)
Past Service Cost (Amortised)
Recognised 381.00 Nil | 236.94 Nil
Past Service Cost (Vested Benefits)
Recognised 193.75 Nil | 675.22 Nil
Net actuarial losses (Gain)
recognised during the year 1127.47| 1083.04 | 800.23| (171.64)
Total costs of defined benefit plans
included in Schedule 16 “Payments
to and provisions for employees” 3647.26 | 2677.28 | 1982.46| 69.35
Reconciliation of expected return
and actual return on Plan Assets
Expected Return on Plan Assets 155250 | 141560 | 417.25| 383.87
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fererur U9T AT =g Particulars Pension Plans Gratuity
e | fen o | = A |fred a CY PY CY| Py
e St R i o / (31) 759.67 | 45426 | 2605|3745 Actuarial Gain/ (loss)
! on Plan Assets 759.67 |  454.26 26.05 | 37.45
3 S T A He 231217 | 1869.86 | 443.30| 421.32
Actual Return on Plan Assets 231217 | 1869.86 | 443.30 | 421.32
Wﬁﬂ@ﬁﬁaﬁm/ Reconciliation of opening and
(amfis) o frer 3w aifem g closing net liahility/ (asset)
Eak B recognised in Balance Sheet
| 092010 F Refr SR Openinlg Net Liability as at
g 1% April 2010 7668.52 | 6641.72 | 126.77 | 187.70
frart sifores 7668.52 | 664172 | 126.77| 187.70 &
X . Expenses as recognised in profit
T 4T &1 T 4 9 o 3647.26 | 2677.28 | 198246 | 6935 and loss account 3647.26 | 2677.28 | 1982.46 | 69.35
I JaYH & A0 1306.70 fri® [Eica s Debited to Other Provision 1306.70 Nil Nil Nil
e i i T 7977 41 —- s e Recognised in Reserve 7927.41 Nil Nil Nil
. Employers Contribution 2596.26 | 1650.48 | 508.69 | 130.28
et a1 S 2596.26 | 1650.48 | 508.69 | 130.28 o ,
. Net liability/(Asset) recognised
e # Wit i (@) 17953.63 | 7668.52 | 1600.54 | 126.77 in Balance Sheet 17953.63 | 7668.52 | 1600.54 | 126.77
31 A= 201 | =t fRetfer o EREIN ﬁgﬂ?of fafer s Srer fafer 6t 2frsen - Investments under Plan Assets of Gratuity Fund & Pension
afat o 1A fop e farfrem fogem &: Fund as on 31st March 2011 are as follows:
Yy fafer Tegdt fafer Pension Gratuity
g . Fund Fund
st w7 o Ao e | Ao e i =
% % Category of Assets % of Plan | % of Plan
: » Assets Assets
¥ 3 e 24.05 43.54 Central Govt. Securities 24.05 43.54
T TR 1 Hferfe L1l 247 State Govt. Securities 11.11 2.47
I 4 3R FRURE 1S 23.47 27.44 Public Sector &
5% 8 THElem / AR 578 1.02 Corporate Bonds 23.47 27.44
S 28 e )48 534 FDR / TDR with Bank 5.28 1.02
Bank Deposits 2.48 5.34
T 33.61 20.19
Others 33.61 20.19
e e e Total 100% 100%
57 Aifehe Teehe - Principal actuarial assumptions;
fererzr T A g 2 Particulars Pension Plans Gratuity
o i | fren | g | fren cY PY| CY| PY
EECIC 8%W| 1%¥| 8%¥| %W Discount Rate 8%to | 7%to| 8%to| 7%to
8.50% | 8.50% | 8.50% | 8.50% 850% | 850% | 850% | 8.50%
IS S T e 750% | 7.50%| 7.50%| 7.50% Expected Rate of return 7.50% | 7.50% | 7.50% | 7.50%
3 T & W8%| HW8%| H8%| W8P on Plan Asset t08% | t08% | to8% | to8%
o 35 2%8| 4% 2%"| 4%8 Salary Escalation 2%to | 4%to| 2%to| 4%to
6 % 6 % 6% 6 % 6 % 6 % 6 % 6 %

o a7 gfs F1 QEigEH, fSEe dwifes qeaieT et §
fohar T %, AT aRwedr, weEh 9 I e SRl
g7 fReH - R # et o wm & Refy @ e
@ T @1 39 YR % A e 4 ety & fow @
3R 3¥IT % T e /A dfas o sTesi W STy
T &1 oreeT TRT off A Hhd B § 6 ot &

The estimates of future salary growth, factored in

actuarial valuation, take account of inflation,

seniority, promotion and other relevant factors such

as supply and demand in the employment market.
Such estimates are very long term and are not based
on limited past experience / immediate future.
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3.1.2

SHIRS

3.1.4

37 % A - A S=d dadats H A 99 T 8
R oRaT-qderht 7 e fRar 2

wHarT Wi fafer

YRATT T AR LI o @l A ale g1 Heifed orar
- 15 (T 2005 § Tenfem) & sw@taga gee fen-fade
% g #, g gy Tenfud e sfes ffy fra e g
# ufitfy § sy =i S B FuiRa Aaw sfers
AT T 81 o o i H Ut g e 7 s o fes forg
Trae & foRar T @11 qeen, "o fAf & Hay F s
eIt Fed oAUl 1 Seer@ @l foben e 21 % 931.70 Fe
(et ad T 420.19 g) 1 TRT i o 3R g1 @ J
‘PR T ST 3R 37 foTT Jraer” 3fif % il wnfire
Sk st wfersy Yy s W fhT T = % w9 § agitar T e |

e sive=

AT T o F f&Aish | 30T 2010 1 AT I A1 sib B
a1 3§ T B arel it AR /HH=Ra o forg 7 e
I & T 11.75 Fe (et ad 3) ot sivee fFar ok
3R WL s 3t TEUHR I &) J fartish | 31det 2010 i
1 3G 18 Yol | ITHed B aTed She=a o fore o siererd
o e # % 1.53 S (st ad 3=1) 1 st fam

3= Srerfeer SOl fEaens

SrefepTeliT S fedemet & e # % 933.09 FUg (et o
< 233.54 ) ol WEH f6a 1 @ S 3 oo we B @
¥ ‘HeieRal B I 3R 3 T e’ i # wnfire feha
TR

a9 & 2N, faftrs Sefafty sH=md-Rdam G & e fee
T JTFETT b e

o | retafr st - femems e | fwen
. EL) EL)
| | arfgfer % g srm

TR % T AT SFaBrT

T THEHT 694.18 162.78
2 | ST T 3R T8 I R

(TR / 3Ar) 72.29 39.48
3 | 0 S 81.73 23.22
4 | T ST e 35.16 3.38
5 | sifeafiar ® (AT = (8.55) (6.95)
6 | RS STEHE 13.73 5.65
7 | Sefafer srarE 44.55 5.98

T 933.09 | 233.54

3.1.2

3.1.3

3.1.4

Empirical evidence also suggests that in the very long
term, consistent high salary growth rates are not
possible, which has been relied upon by the auditors.

Employees Provident Fund

In terms of the guidance on implementing the AS-15
(Revised 2005) “Employees Benefits” issued by the
ICAI the Employees Provident Fund set up by the
group is treated as a defined benefit plan since the
group has to meet the specified minimum rate of
return. As at the year end, no shortfall remains
unprovided for. Accordingly, other related
disclosures in respect of Provident Fund have not
been made and an amount of ¥ 931.70 crores
(Previous Year ¥ 420.19 crores) is recognised as an
expense towards the Provident Fund scheme of the
group included under the head “Payments to and
provisions for employees” in Profit and Loss
Account.

Defined Contributions

SBI has contributed ¥ 11.75 crores (previous year Nil)
to the New Pension Scheme for all officers/
employees joining the Bank on or after 1t August
2010 and Domestic Banking Subsidiaries (comprising
State Bank of Bikaner & Jaipur, State Bank of
Hyderabad, State Bank of Mysore, State Bank of
Patiala and State Bank of Travancore) has contributed
¥ 1.53 crores (previous year Nil) to the Defined
Contributory Pension Scheme for employees joining
on or after 1% April 2010.

Other Long term Employee Benefits

Amount of ¥ 933.09 crores (Previous Year
¥ 233.54 crores) is provided towards Long term
Employee Benefits and is included under the head
“Payments to and provisions for employees” in Profit
and Loss account.

Details of Provisions made for various long Term
Employees’ Benefits during the year;

Sl. | Long Term Current |Previous
No.| Employees' Benefits Year Year
1 Privilege Leave (Encashment)

incl. leave encashment at

the time of retirement 694.18| 162.78
2 Leave Travel and Home

Travel Concession

(Encashment/Availment) 72.29 39.48
3 Sick Leave 81.73 23.22
4 | Silver Jubilee Award 35.16 3.38
5 | Resettlement Expenses on

Superannuation (8.55) (6.95)
6 Casual Leave 13.73 5.65
7 Retirement Award 44.55 5.98

Total 933.09| 233.54

237




IR e o (TRfRd) SBI (Consolidated)

3.1.5 Pension and Gratuity
(a) Pension Scheme of SBI

3.1.5 v W Ieget
() uHeftens st Yvr =S

4 vl g % RER Aa § BT T g
AR wHetenE dv fafy fradi § gearfaq deiem &
ufemeeEEy, 31 "9 2011 H THE gC a¥ & fow
T S UeH doar UikT, o e Sifhs g0
foetfa fopan e 8, ¥ 11,707 g @ T 1,306.70
Fg & foomm yayE R AR w= & 9., gdadf
ot # I 7,927.41 HAT F IS T Fefm
Afaftem Uy= o &l gRedta o d% g/ o .
SHaEY/ad/5./16165/21.04.018/2010-11 % FTER
S & ME FERT F FER R fafy @ #
T md & wv § @ 7 21 39 Ui @ gifafues
ARy A & TR F # A S T aRd
fisd &% @ @l 8, s oroft wrw A g 21 zw o
F UyE @ % 2,473.00 g @ NE A e
T @ H EE & w9 § Wi e T R

(@) wwsiteng & faw Ieget

IUEH HarE AfufTem, 1972 & FIER T T
it dmr § S g9 R A fgwef gusta &
FER dad H Henes fev 9= % o,
THefsTE =Pt dFar ufw ™ 31 " 2011
1 TATT T TS & foru w7 sfiwifers g freifa
foran a2, T1,965 U Wi 3@ a9 & fag
gfgsfier 2gar 3t da= & geeq & uRumesy
g # gfg # ufer T 865 FUT 3 A= #
o 7 gfg g7 % R T 700 FAg &, 8
T g @ § @ s &9 & famrEn m@n @1 %400
FUg & 79 Y, [ o & S @ e g
mrd # ereft wnfer A feRen wem @, wifta & S
¢ € 3 38 9.R. s uRuw sheies Leene / & /
St/ 80/ 21.04.018/2010-11 f&Aish 9 wxad 201 |
% IER T AR ot H uRenfea feEm Smom

() Tefrer SfeT srgefira (Sisfum) & fog =

Tt

a9 % S SHTH 3 O 37 FHHAME % I T
ferpen =it ftbt & @iet fean 2 i qelad dem e
% fore forsben e o am1 g9eh gRvmTasy, dheug
3T 1,801.80 g &I a1 F& 1| gHh e,
U HaE efufEm, 1972 § deie @ 9 deed
3 o e H % aETeh e A d
JerEr g1 uRuTEe, IRy S I=gdt I Sge
T 559.16 S & T THIS “HHE fdaema’ @
sl % 3R, T 2,360.96 Fg i e Tl
(s1ata ¥ 1,801.80 &5 + T 559.16 Fg)

(b)

(c)

Consequent to revision in wages in accordance
with the Ninth Bipartite Settlement and the
proposed amendment to the SBI Pension Fund
Rules, the Pension liability of the SBI for the year
ended March 31, 2011 as determined by the
independent actuary amounted to ¥ 11,707 crores.
After considering the existing provision of
%1,306.70 crores, the additional pension cost in
respect of the liabilities of the earlier years
amounting to ¥ 7,927.41 crores has been charged
to Reserves in accordance with the dispensation
granted by Reserve Bank of India to the Bank
vide the letter number DBOD/BP/No./16165/
21.04.018/2010-11. SBI has sought an approval
of the above amount against the statutory reserves
from RBI, which is still awaited. The pension cost
for the year amounting to ¥ 2,473.00 crores has
been charged to the Profit and Loss Account.

Gratuity for SBI

Consequent to the enhancement in limit of
gratuity payable under the Payment of Gratuity
Act, 1972 and revision in wages in accordance
with the Ninth Bipartite Settlement, the cost on
account of Gratuity liability of SBI as determined
by the independent actuary for the year ended
March 31, 2011 amounted to ¥ 1,965 crores. The
incremental liability for the year and the increase
in liability consequent to revision in wages
amounting to ¥ 865 crores and an amount of
% 700 crores on account of enhancement in the
limit of gratuity, has been charged to the
Profit and Loss account. The balance amount
of ¥ 400 crores, not already charged to Profit
and Loss account during the year, has not been
recognised and will be amortised over the next
four years in accordance with RBI circular no.
DBOD.BP.BC.80 /21.04.018/2010-11 dated
9th February 2011.

Pension and Gratuity for Domestic banking
subsidiaries (DBS)

During the year, DBS have reopened the pension
option for its employees who had not opted for
the pension scheme earlier. As a result of this, the
DBS has incurred a liability of ¥ 1,801.80 crores.
Further, the limit of gratuity payable to its
employees was also enhanced pursuant to the
amendment to the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972.
As a result the gratuity liability of DBS has
increased by ¥ 559.16 crores. In terms of the
requirements of the AS 15, “Employee Benefits”,
the entire amount of ¥ 2,360.96 crores (i.e.
¥ 1,801.80 crores + X 559.16 crores) is required
to be charged to profit and loss account.
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H Y TH B @d § @d % w9 H f@Er S 2
T, ThI & b oh HHERET % foTw Y ferhed
# i 3 dem o Ieg e § ofg % ddy
# Rt s i A qRos shHish Sestiel/sd/s/
80/21.04.018/2010-1 | -foashar faframs 3ur= famis
09.02.2011 & <t fam 21 3o uRwT & gaeE
% IgER dEieg T 2,360.96 #e T URT @
ofies ufe ant ety § S| daqEr I 475.72
FUE (TS g8 T BT UrEEr 9I) A9 T F W
¥ gd % w7 # femw M o§ e 3 1,885.24 w3
T R 3T AR Fuf b frw eafig @ 2
TN TEH ST gU/TAIgT gU FHHARE § Hafed
i T ke T8 81

(9) TTE- | 5-FHa foders # Tuenst o SFHER Iuw
() # Sfeafaa Tem <aar &t i T 10,400.30 HT,
Iofer (@) # Sfeafan It aam & a1 1,965.00
g R Swer () & it Sifh s i dee/
Tt Far # T R 2,360.96 FUS H @19 TS g1
T § wftre fopan St @1 af wrdiE R s e
R ST LT e S YIH 35T i R @i #
SIfEret Shee T e T sfeh STafer = <o, a wuai S
I 37U T AN FA W TG & e H T 10,212.65
HUS St ST 37E BN

3.2 ©E gar

3.2.1 @ Afafaeiver
%) WAHE (T TE)

freiferd et @ sifufefoor/qefao mafis @i &

& fFr g1

— 3

—  FURE / o Sk

_ g i

— S e

— 31 ST =
S T TR TE-feiReT R gE sy # Swied wet §
T, AT G 3R frsshuvT it gorsh wfshan wftafer et 21
Ay, RO F3 & TAAH FSAES R FhT W=,
I Tffed Sifaw 7T Ffoes o 3R W aoaH g - Tei &
SRSl I e O B TE &

) RIN: BTG § G fafrem wewifer s faesh fafma
3 hafesg dfaem wite &1 H s #t 3 F gorm:
SR - GRETeH!  Yeeh 31T g8 B aTet oe / gif qen
fafrer diSHIfer 9 ST 3T OT e B

@) HRURE / ek AfRTT: HRURE / dieh sfeht T & Fawia
FRORE GT THE, Hed HRURS oGl G N q-1a0&
SR Sl g A T - TR SR § 1 3

However, the RBI has issued a Circular
No. DBOD.BP.BC.80 / 21.04.018 / 2010-11) on
Re-opening of pension option to employees of
Public sector banks and enhancement in gratuity
limits- Prudential Regulatory Treatment dated
09.02.2011. In accordance of the provisions of
the said Circular, the DBS would amortise the
amount of ¥ 2,360.96 crores over a period of five
years. Accordingly, ¥ 475.72 crores (representing
one-fifth of increased liability) has been charged
to Profit and Loss Account and the balance
amount of ¥ 1,885.24 crores is deferred for next
four years and does not include any employees
relating to separated / retired employees.

(d) As per the requirements of AS 15 — Employee
Benefits, the pension liability stated in (a) above
amounting to ¥ 10,400.30 crores, the gratuity
liability of ¥ 1,965 crores in (b) above and the
Pension / Gratuity liability of Domestic Banking
Subsidiaries of ¥ 2,360.96 crores in (c) above is
required to be charged to Profit and Loss account.

Had the said Circular not been issued by RBI
and this dispensation for charging the Pension
liability to Reserves not allowed by RBI, the profit
of the group would have been lower by
3 10,212.65 crores pursuant to the application
of requirements of AS 15.

3.2 Segment Reporting

3.2.1 Segment Identification
A) Primary (Business Segment)

The following are the Primary Segments of

the Group:

—  Treasury

—  Corporate / Wholesale Banking

—  Retail Banking

—  Insurance Business

—  Other Banking Business
The present accounting and information system of the
Bank does not support capturing and extraction of the
data in respect of the above segments separately.
However, based on the present internal, organisational
and management reporting structure and the nature
of their risk and returns, the data on the Primary
Segments have been computed as under:

a) Treasury: The Treasury Segment includes the
entire investment portfolio and trading in foreign
exchange contracts and derivative contracts. The
revenue of the treasury segment primarily
consists of fees and gains or losses from trading
operations and interest income on the
investment portfolio.

b)  Corporate / Wholesale Banking: The Corporate /
Wholesale Banking segment comprises the
lending activities of Corporate Accounts Group,
Mid Corporate Accounts Group and Stressed
Assets Management Group. These include
providing loans and transaction services to
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3R T 3TH FATAT 3T 2|
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3.2.2 @e Ruifén & foru 3o ¢ o i frfoiiaa stfafe

well & A1y 98 § S W & fai faeror & Rod & %
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1) TR-afh qReEres Tl 3R 3 el & d= 3
TE e F1 goo fufer aem SmER R R
2| 1Y ST 37 SfehTT SEEE o e e o Hag
# fafert o swa o fore erfoufed =6 afer i o
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2) WEl I 3 W AT H e & uiErer Tafaty §
Teie o 3TUR WX et fohar e 8 1

3) THY STW § Gt T 31 3 = R o e B
T ST ol dAlfeheh YR &1 8 3% “Saifed =g’
% it e e fa T R

c)

d)

e)

B)

¥

corporate and institutional clients and further
include non treasury operations of foreign
offices/entities.

Retail Banking: The Retail Banking Segment
comprises of branches in National Banking
Group, which primarily includes personal
Banking activities including lending activities
to corporate customers having Banking relations
with branches in the National Banking Group.
This segment also includes agency business and
ATMs

Insurance Business — The Insurance Business
Segment comprises of the results of SBI Life
Insurance Co. Ltd. and SBI General Insurance
Co. Ltd.

Other Banking business — Segments not
classified under (a) to (d) above are classified
under this primary segment. This segment also
includes the operations of all the Non-Banking
Subsidiaries/Joint Ventures other than SBI Life
Insurance Co. Ltd. and SBI General Insurance
Co. Ltd. of the group.

Secondary (Geographical Segment):

i) Domestic operations - Branches,
Subsidiaries and Joint Ventures having
operations in India.

ii) Foreign operations - Branches, Subsidiaries
and Joint Ventures having operations outside
India and offshore banking units having
operations in India.

Allocation of Expenses, Assets and liabilities

Expenses of parent incurred at Corporate Centre
establishments directly attributable either to
Corporate / Wholesale and Retail Banking
Operations or to Treasury Operations segment,
are allocated accordingly. Expenses not directly
attributable are allocated on the basis of the ratio
of number of employees in each segment/ratio
of directly attributable expenses.

3.2.2 The accounting policies adopted for segment

reporting are in line with the accounting policies
adopted in the parent’s financial statements with
the following additional features:

1) Pricing of inter-segment transactions
between the Non Banking Operations
segment and other segments are market led.
In respect of transactions between treasury
and other banking business, compensation
for the use of funds is reckoned based on
interest and other costs incurred by the
lending segment.

2) Revenue and expenses have been identified
to segments based on their relationship to
the operating activities of the segment.

3) Revenue and expenses, which relate to the
enterprise as a whole and are not allocable
to segments on a reasonable basis, have been
included under “Unallocated Expenses”.
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3.23 AR g

3.2.3 SEGMENT INFORMATION

O & : WAk (SIEaEE) T

PART A: PRIMARY (BUSINESS) SEGMENTS:

I GUE Y UREEH | HRONe/A ST | e dfd dim g | o S oo | oRem Rin)
Business Segment Treasury Corporate / Retail Insurance Other Elimination TOTAL
Wholesale Banking Business Banking
Banking Operations

3 25019.96 45337.75 58612.55 16016.57 2857.09 — 147843.92
Revenue (30621.88) (39847.90) (44757.02) (16120.65) (2401.99) (—) (133749.44)
TRoTH -1404.68 8240.18 15547.80 330.39 791.53 — 23505.22
Result (4408.86) (7762.42) (9021.20) (272.78) (-76.75) (—) (21388.51)
SAET (3T1) — — — — — — —
Unallocated (Income) (=) (—) (—) (—) (—) (—) (102.39)
sTafea (=) = — — — — — 3585.46
Unallocated (Expenses) (—) (—) (—) (—) (=) (=) (2808.87)
R @ (deeT) — — — — — — 19919.76
Operating Profit (PBT) (=) (=) (—) (—) (—) (=) (18682.03)
£t — — — — — — 8739.82
Taxes (=) =) () =) =) =) (6668.38)
STTTEROT AT/31f — — — — — — —
Extraordinary Profit/Loss (—) () (—) (=) (=) (—) (—)
[EERASIE) — — — — — — 11179.94
Net Profit (=) (—) ) =) (—) (—) (12013.65)
T GG

Other Information:

g At 416212.50 535879.58 637695.87 39722.33 7354.53 = 1636864.81
Segment Assets (420007.04) (449429.89) (535117.22) (27985.44) (8420.28) =) (1440959.87)
Frfea st — — — — — — 11033.44
Unallocated Assets (—) (—) (—) (—) (=) (—) (9184.10)
Fa At — — — — — — 1647898.25
Total Assets (—) (—) (—) (—) (—) (—) (1450143.97)
@W 202393.63 496020.54 766973.70 37517.06 4477.68 — 1507382.61
Segment Liabilities (181831.11) (440814.86) (664634.16) (26080.52) (5458.20) (—) (1318818.85)
ST G — — — — — — 57044.39
Unallocated Liabilities (=) (—) (=) (=) (=) (—) (48189.54)
FA AT — = — = — = 1564427.00
Total Liabilities (—) ) =) =) (—) (—) (1367008.39)

g @ : fydige (dfee) @

PART B : SECONDARY (GEOGRAPHIC) SEGMENTS:

fearur 29t uferem faesht uftamem =
Particulars Domestic Operations Foreign Operations Total
T 1,40,649.70 7,194.22 1,47,843.92
Revenue (1,28,347.46) (5,504.37) (1,33,851.83)
et 14,88,178.32 1,59,719.93 16,47,898.25
Assets (13,11,718.84) (1,38,425.13) (14,50,143.97)

i) om/eE | ¥ 7Y 71 eMfE/IEmed w e e 30 9 2000 @ 2

i) #eH § Ru T siwe fod o & g

i) Income/Expenses are for the whole year. Assets/Liabilities are as at 31st March 2011.
ii) Figures within brackets are for previous year.
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f feretatftn e a1 gfean fafiee

S 3% 2T fo.

Y. U@, dud gfEas . . (15.03.2011 )
T o 37TE & wEAd .
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24.
25.
26.

M) Sk % YIS yeeA it
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2. o TE. F. v, JaY R (31.10.2010 T6)
3. ot o iR, yEg Ry

3.3
3.3.1

A)

B)
i)

ii)

0

Related Party Disclosures:
Related Parties to the Group:
JOINT VENTURES:

1. GE Capital Business Process Management
Services Private Limited.
2. C - Edge Technologies Ltd.

3. SBI Macquarie Infrastructure Management
Pvt. Ltd.

4. SBI Macquarie Infrastructure Trustee Pvt.
Ltd.

5. Macquarie SBI Infrastructure Management
Pte. Ltd.

Macquarie SBI Infrastructure Trustee Ltd.
7. Oman India Joint Investment Fund -
Management Company Pvt. Ltd.
8. Oman India Joint Investment Fund — Trustee
Company Pvt. Ltd.
ASSOCIATES:
Regional Rural Banks
Andhra Pradesh Grameena Vikas Bank
Arunachal Pradesh Rural Bank
Cauvery Kalpatharu Grameena Bank
Chhatisgarh Gramin Bank
Deccan Grameena Bank
Ellaquai Dehati Bank
Meghalaya Rural Bank
Krishna Grameena Bank
Langpi Dehangi Rural Bank
. Madhya Bharat Gramin Bank
. Malwa Gramin Bank
. Marwar Ganganagar Bikaner Bank
. Mizoram Rural Bank
. Nagaland Rural Bank
. Parvatiya Gramin Bank

PPN AP PP

Y
o Ul W NP O

. Purvanchal Kshetriya Gramin Bank
. Samastipur Kshetriya Gramin Bank
. Saurashtra Gramin Bank

. Utkal Gramya Bank

. Uttaranchal Gramin Bank

NN R e R
= O © ® N

. Vananchal Gramin Bank

22. Vidisha Bhopal Kshetriya Gramin Bank
Others

23,
24.
25N

The Clearing Corporation of India Ltd.
Bank of Bhutan Ltd.

S. S. Ventures Services Pvt. Ltd. (upto
15.03.2011)

26. SBI Home Finance Ltd.

Key Management Personnel of the Bank:

1. Shri O. P. Bhatt, Chairman (upto 31.03.2011)
2. Shri S. K. Bhattacharyya, Managing Director
(upto 31.10.2010)

3. Shri R. Sridharan, Managing Director
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3.3.2 Related Parties with whom transactions were entered into
during the year:

3.3.2 o & SR R ualt @ Aes femg Tw:

TG A (TTH) |8 % o879 o SR TSR 51 Frifa
I’ & T H Haferd Tefl o T § 1 Fehe 10T STufer et
2 TG A 18 % IS 5 % IR W Fee it
e 3% AR 35 B S e ) T A
T FeheeHT TR T € | 31T et ForeTER 2

|. U Ty fa.

No disclosure is required in respect of related parties,
which are “state controlled enterprises” as per
paragraph 9 of Accounting Standard (AS) 18. Further,
in terms of paragraph 5 of AS 18, transactions in the
nature of banker-customer relationship are not
required to be disclosed in respect of Key Management
Personnel and relatives of Key Management Personnel.

2. S Hfted fovmg mue e i o ;
Other particulars are as under:
3. UGeng Aearerd sIhrgaRR HHHe o, for. .
Sepearty A B 1. C - Edge Technologies Ltd.
4. THESTE FEAERRNG S 2. GE Capital Business Process Management
5. TS THEISTE gEhRga dee WK foT. Services Pvt. Ltd.
6. Hearerl THeTE SR TE fi 3. SBI Macquarie Infrastructure Management Pvt. Ltd.
7. M AT T T BT - JFA HEAT O, . 4.  SBI Macquarie Infrastructure Trustee Pvt. Ltd.
8. 3 Ifeer ET IR T - o HwE O . 5. Macquarie SBI Infrastructure Management Pte. Ltd.
9. ¥z aif a‘g‘ ° 6. Macquarie SBI Infrastructure Trustee Ltd.
) bl W : 7. Oman India Joint Investment Fund — Management
10. TE. T, Sud 9iEas fo. (15.03.2011 ) Company Pvt. Ltd.
I1. T s 37 B g fer. 8. Oman India Joint Investment Fund — Trustee
12. o 37 6. 922, 317t (31.03.2011 ) Company Pvt. Ltd.
13. ot T8, %. wegmEd, ¥eg FRvE (31.10.2010 %) 91"0 gagk\‘;f ]ihumf;“d; Lt (U0 15.03.2011)
] . S. S. Ventures Services Ltd. (upto 15.03.
L ST G5 BT R 11. SBI Home Finance Ltd.
3.3.3. e 3R 9w widrE: 12. Shri O. P. Bhatt, Chairman (upto 31.03.2011)
S—— sz : 13. ShriS. K. Bhattacharyya, Managing Director (upto
. 3'¢|/w !lﬂﬁﬁ!f | 31.10.2010)
S R 14. Shri R.Sridharan, Managing Director
eh 3.3.3  Transactions and Balances:
" Particulars Associates/ | Key Man- Total
ST # 52.09 0.04 52.13 Joint agement
(112.99) ) (112.99) Ventures | Personnel &
3T 3 # 10.62 — 10.62 their relatives
21.94 — 21.94 Deposit# 52.09 0.04 52.13
P
fefrer # 4291 — 429 (1i75) =) (U )
— — — - (21.94) —) (21.94)
Investments# 4291 — 42.91
. =) =) (=) (26.94) (—) (26.94)
e = § - - - Advances # — — —
(4.00) =) (4.00) =) =) =)
T =TT § — — — Interest paid $ — — _
0| 0 | e | boo) | 5 | 6w
A ¥ w9 § 280 — 2.80 Interest received $ — — —
S 3 § (5.96) =) | 6% = = =
Income earned by 2.80 — 2.80
1 & § o — — way of Dividend $ (5.96) - (5.96)
(0.05) =) (0.05) Other Income $ — — —
IS 150.34 = 150.34 (0.05) (—) (0.05)
(144.48) (—) (144.48) Other Expenditure § 150.34 = 150.34
PEERICEIE 142.33 0.60 142,93 (144.48) =) (144.48)
(146.83) (0.63) (147.46) Management Contract $ (142.33) (0.60) (142.93]
. X 146.83 0.63 147.46
(T3t # T U Siwe st oY % ) & Ty — - .
gures in brackets pertain to previous year)
# 31 e it Rafq % SIER o # Balances as at 31st March
$ @ F e $ Transactions for the year
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34722
foreiar wee

1 3T 2001 Y a1 IHF Uy, it weEt w &

et : 3 foriia gegt &1 = A faar a2

feremur < o
P LATH FELT AT ST
| o § %9 0.43
1 g5 ad 0.73
5 a9 3 3TY e —
FA 1.16
3 A A
| o § %9 0.11
195 ad 0.10
5 o 3 3TY fers —
Fd 0.21
I ATH ST AT A S TR
| o F %9 0.32
| 5 o 0.63
5 a9 3N 3HY e —
Fd 0.95

UReEe et *

YRETer Y22 W fore T uReRi 3 e e o R TR
Terercut ey | fusen

L L

| 9 T 126.64 73.67
| a8 ¥ 5 a9 d 298.43|  170.38
5 a9 T sifers 63.62 51.12
FA 488.69 | 295.17
29 T4 & A T g T |
M TS YeLT A b AR 145.85 78.25

3.4 Leases:

Finance Leases

Assets taken on Financial Leases on or after 1° April
2001: The details of financial leases are given below:

Particulars Current
Year
Total Minimum lease payments outstanding
Less than 1 year 0.43
1 to 5 years 0.73
5 years and above —
Total 1.16
Interest Cost payable
Less than 1 year 0.11
1 to 5 years 0.10
5 years and above —
Total 0.21
Present value of minimum lease
payments payable
Less than 1 year 0.32
1 to 5 years 0.63
5 years and above —
Total 0.95

Operating Lease*

Premises taken on operating lease are given below:

Particulars Current | Previous
Year Year

Not later than 1 year 126.64 73.67

Later than 1 year and not

later than 5 years 298.43 170.38

Later than 5 years 63.62 51.12

Total 488.69 295.17

Amount of lease payments

recognised in the P&L Account

for the year. 145.85 78.25

UfReTe veel § qE &9 8 st afiEr s =i e

e € ST WE 3hEAl o faehed o STUR AeftshioT

e 2

* Sheet T8 el BTt Yegi o Hey H

3.5 Wfd IR SUTSiA:

3o = T A1 20 - ‘Tl TR IUTSH’ o FTIR w3t
TITR T T I HH H TS A7 S A G F | FH B I, R

Operating leases primarily comprise office premises
and staff residences, which are renewable at the option

of the group entities.

* In respect of Non-Cancellable leases only.

3.5 Earnings per Share:

The Bank reports basic and diluted earnings per equity
share in accordance with Accounting Standard 20 -
“Earnings per Share”. “Basic earnings” per share is
computed by dividing consolidated net profit after tax
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TIRA ST AT T ST Bk Ui TR T 3T’ bt 0T

& TE 2

foreur T | foerad
e i o feRu T

T e TR 377 0 B fow

T IR 3 Sfet W A . | 63,49,52,049 | 63,48,80,626
FH Pl TE Jfe TR 37T Pl 0T

% for g R s SRl

# e 63,49,52,049 | 63,48,80,626
frraret o (37earer i Bga)

(g H) 10684.95 11733.83
3 TR g 31 () 168.28 184.82
¥ Sl T8 Hfd IR 379 () 168.28 184.82
3f SR T 9 () 10.00 10.00

3.6 3T T F T AGTHITT

) = % S, seafia & gEEsE % g’ T 1398.06
FUg [fuzet ad T 1315.71 SUs @1 fhT 7 & e 31t

gif @ & AW fhw Ty
1) I wei & sTRafiT &t 3T 37 FoaT P weaR faewo fm
Aferent & feam T &:
31 W 2011 | 31 W 2010
foerm = fafa = fafe
F AIER | % IER
TEfiTe Y SnRaat
IFTaieh 3N o fo Jae 118.35 310.73
BN % T 1 ST F
T 3R TR JH 9.41 52.57
AT HENEH & foTT Hae 308.43 1837.31
pefepreft el et
& o graem 1943.24 1462.44
= 552.11 846.56
Bl 2931.54 4509.61
e T TTTd
3 SR R IR 31.73 32.46
yfferl W = 1034.68 611.65
I 427.60 431.92
Bl 1494.01 1076.03
Trraer meafit T e/ (<) 1437.53 3433.58

(other than minority) by the weighted average number
of equity shares outstanding during the year.

Particulars Current Previous
Year Year

Basic and diluted

Weighted average number of

equity shares used in computing

basic earning per share 63,49,52,049 | 63,48,80,626

Weighted average number of

shares used in computing

diluted earning per share 63,49,52,049 | 63,48,80,626

Net profit (Other than minority)

(in crores) 10684.95 11733.83

Basic earnings per share () 168.28 184.82

Diluted earnings per share (3) 168.28 184.82

Nominal value per share (3) 10.00 10.00

3.6 Accounting for taxes on Income:

i) During the year, ¥ 1398.06 crores has been debited
[Previous Year, ¥ 1315.71 crores had been
credited] to Profit and Loss Account by way of
adjustment of deferred tax.

ii) The break up of deferred tax assets and liabilities
into major items is given below:
As at As at
Particulars 31-Mar | 31-Mar
2011 2010
Deferred Tax Assets
Provision for non performing assets | 118.35 310.73
Ex-gratia paid under Exit option 9.41 52.57
Provision for wage revision 308.43 | 1837.31
Provision for long term
employee Benefits 1943.24 | 1462.44
Others 552.11 | 846.56
Total 2931.54 | 4509.61
Deferred Tax Liabilities
Depreciation on Fixed Assets 31.73 32.46
Interest on securities 1034.68 611.65
Others 427.60 431.92
Total 1494.01 | 1076.03
Net Deferred Tax Assets/
(Liabilities) 1437.53 | 3433.58
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3.7 3T St ATETATAT: 3.7 Impairment of assets:
hwﬁgﬁgﬁ 9 % SR, TR S5 STIETHT=IAT S In the opinion of the Management, there is no
) )
! > e impairment to the assets during the year to which
Y O , 7 & fore ek il Accounting Standard 28 — “Impairment of Assets”
STHHMHTC Wél applies.

3.8 WIEE, MMk SIad 7 AR st
) UTGEIT Rl STET-3TeATT ferawur:

3.8 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities & Contingent Assets:

a) Break up of provisions:

G a9 | fUser I Particulars Current |Previous
Year Year
%) ( =) a) Provision for Income Tax
o yaem 7341.56 | 7980.75 (current tax) 7341.56 | 7980.75
§) AR (R F ) b) Provision for Income Tax
% fou g 1398.06 | (1315.71) (deferred tax asset) 1398.06 |(1315.71)
) Sﬂﬂ’ﬁ T F (9.39) . c¢) Fringe Benefit Tax (9.39) —
e % R S 9.58 334 d) Provision for other taxes 9.58 3.34
; e e) Provision for Non-
%) % g Performing Assets 10870.00 | 6228.77
AT 10870.00 6228.77 f) Provision on Restructured
9) A aiaE & fau gEEm 386.20 825.77 Assets 386.20 | 825.77
B) UNE A W FEEE 1261.35 152.67 g) Provision on Standard Assets | 1261.35 152.67
) e § TR ¥ h) Provision for Depreciation
Fr 766.10 | (1355.10) on Investments 766.10 |(1355.10)
3 o 36.I | 264‘1 - i) Provision for Other Assets 36.11 264.80
3"[) Total 22059.57 |12785.29
3yl 22059.57 | 12785.29
(Figures in brackets indicate credit)

(FF % HHe Hee T &)

b) Floating provisions:

@) IR qraem:

Particulars Current | Previous
EIGY % | fUrser ae Year Year
F) U 645.17 514.64 a) Opening Balance 645.17 | 514.64
@) &% % INE ofads 9.15 163.42 b) Addition during the year 9.15 | 163.42
M) af % SN SR H wHy 175.11 1,89 c¢) Draw down during the year 175.11 32.89
) aﬁq ﬁ'ﬁf . . d) ClOSing balance 479.21 645.17

H 479.21| 645.17

246




YR e e (qHfRd)

SBI (Consolidated)

M) SRS AT N B A B fereoT:
FY. | e ferero
1| e % foes U w1 S P G S H g S SR 36
% & # st 78 €. e fafter el 8 wh v € | T 1 O
Iufie 7E ¢ fop o FdaifEt & oo @
Tfeas Ffage J9ma T i foria faf,
TfRETe ROTH A1 TR FTe W S
2| e e e gl g T el B SR T A STR-Aw

& HROT AT T & foeeft fafmar e, gz fasen,
e & H, e fafme qon e < et
A1 | AT faforea wferanedi o gl faeh
T3 & vfae # Hieerd & | Gl a1 e
% forw &1 g1 fafermdi @) st o et
T F YR T T T3 % o o 5 A
=t / gt U & w9 F fafwg T vawe &
o &1 = < fafr ) gfergand fex
fafwe we aifter =i & T YA % fou
1 ST Tfm, S e Samed &
&Y # ot foe e 8, Wil & = o &

TfReRe 2 A 1TSS % & e faftre

Tfmt g1
3| e, fach wd gfed, Wi qar | ot Ao dfehT Fmeeen & it TR
17 fer o IR W A T A | ST T Y SR et F SR R yeH

T 8| FOE T F G % e # R0
IRl st 21 A e 9% @ e
T 3 ST B (3 afa ek 31 oy
a1 fAoATee At s quf ol & STt g g
o U fRafe § 3 A FOm

4 | I e o foe o ST
w9 Y e 1

ToramIe €, 1 U 0 & | 9 A SR W TR
yfvas o <1 %@ 8 3R 3 forw i e
T e T 21 T TR 7 A b qme
Sispan & Sl 1 VR F & A R |

o) ITYF SEHRAE A agifafy, =mra/dEe & ot /
T & ARl qHEar, Tdie o fger, it & A S,
TfgeTa SresraTd, Feiferd eit g /i e 3 STaRuT N 3

I 0 S o R €1, % it W A )

T) IRk TTATAT o Ui YTALNT ahl SAR-<Ierd :
o, o | frsen aw
®) JYIY 493.26 303.95
@) 9§ F < uRaeA 191.14 215.30
M) af F R emewr # FW | 228.35 25.99
¥) sifew 9w 456.05 493.26

4 I TR &SI

o o SR, el et TS o STHR oo i s Ar
& wiferor st Sifom &9 feam | e % for fe T

c)

Description of contingent liabilities and contingent assets:

Sr. No

Particulars

Brief Description

1

Claims against the Group
not acknowledged as debts

The parent and its constituents are
parties to various proceedings in the
normal course of business. It does not
expect the outcome of these
proceedings to have a material
adverse effect on the Group’s financial
conditions, results of operations or
cash flows.

Liability on account of
outstanding forward
exchange contracts

The Group enters into foreign
exchange contracts, currency options,
forward rate agreements, currency
swaps and interest rate swaps with
inter-bank participants on its own
account and for customers. Forward
exchange contracts are commitments
to buy or sell foreign currency at a
future date at the contracted rate.
Currency swaps are commitments to
exchange cash flows by way of
interest/principal in one currency
against another, based on
predetermined rates. Interest rate
swaps are commitments to exchange
fixed and floating interest rate cash
flows. The notional amounts that are
recorded as contingent liabilities, are
typically amounts used as a
benchmark for the calculation of the
interest component of the contracts.

Guarantees given on behalf
of constituents, acceptances,
endorsements and other
obligations

As a part of its commercial banking
activities, the Group issues
documentary credits and guarantees
on behalf of its customers.
Documentary credits enhance the
credit standing of the customers of the
Group. Guarantees generally represent
irrevocable assurances that the Bank
will make payment in the event of the
customer failing to fulfil its financial
or performance obligations.

Other items for which the
Group is contingently liable

The Group is a party to various
taxation matters in respect of which
appeals are pending. These are being
contested by the Group and not
provided for. Further the Group has
made commitments to subscribe to
shares in the normal course of
business.

d) The contingent liabilities mentioned above are
dependent upon the outcome of court/arbitration/out
of court settlements, disposal of appeals, the amount
being called up, terms of contractual obligations,
devolvement and raising of demand by concerned

parties, as the case may be.

e) Movement of provisions against contingent liabilities:

Current | Previous

Year Year

a) Opening Balance 493.26 303.95
b) Additions during the year 191.14 215.30
c) Draw down during the year 228.35 25.99
d) Closing balance 456.05 493.26

4  Wage Agreement Implementation:

During the year, the disbursement of arrears of wages
was finalized in accordance with the ninth Bipartite
Settlement. An amount of¥ 1,078.97 crores was written
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ST o ¥ & 1 8 T, 31 A 201 | i A g A
% I T % o1 Td g1 @ # 2 1078.97 FIS S f¥r
1 Hferera feharn 7T @ | 35 STfefed YR Lo S g
% N THASTE g fe Tuged o % foTw 2 168.98
T T T FGH T |

qdadf L2 S A $aN & HH=mAr i 37 wfersy ffy i
U ¥ Gaft fuselt dar 2gar, S8 faoa & a0 Eier
o T 3 THE TR T 470.80 HUS WY, T o9 7E 2
3T T TR A T B1 @ H FHEET 1 A U
fore sraem” i & wnftrer e e B

qEiT R o & gl Siehanel s o e,

42/21.01.02/2007-08 % fagemger fEmeae S S
P AT HET T 7 IR I W PEE R I A g

I A JET T R

7. oTEHueTE EN SN WM SRRl & e §
T - HAfhd famiia foarer & Fgmead 3R SugFdr ™
HIE FAE € BROT IGH - oA S N ST
%Wﬁﬁﬂﬂﬁmﬁﬁqu@mmﬁ

ﬁl%glﬁ@?ﬁfq-ﬂ-ﬁ%mgﬂ#{%ﬂ Eﬁ?ﬁf@—r{ﬁm

T 21 UH Al § SEl 9RdE S | % e
% IUR FHIIHT Teelt IR fFw M F -

HiwE! H Jeoi@ TG fRAT T B

(feamerT T1we)

(Diwakar Gupta)

yeiy fewes 3 g faa s

Managing Director & Chief Financial Officer

(T. FoT FEW)
(A. Krishna Kumar)

Ty FRYE iR g9g e (Tt SfET)
Managing Director & Group Executive (NB)

(Fva <, wra)
(H. G. Contractor)
Ty FRYE iR 998 wrfue (SRUE dfh)

Managing Director & Group Executive (IB)

(. sfer=)

(R. Sridharan)

e s S W e (et w s
Managing Director & Group Executive (A&S)
(o =itersy)

(Pratip Chaudhuri)

37ETe]
Chairman

é’t

ﬁ@éaﬂ‘%

back to the Profit & Loss Account of the group during
the year ended on 31 March 2011 being excess
amount of provision for wage revision. Further, an
amount of¥ 168.98 crores was provided by SBI during
the year for “Special Balancing Allowance”.

The past service liability in respect of provident fund
and pension payable to employees of e-SBIN taken
over on merger amounting to ¥ 470.80 crores is an
exceptional item and included in the head of “Payment
to and provisions for employees” in the consolidated
profit and loss account.

In accordance with RBI circular DBOD NO.BP.BC.42/
21.01.02/2007-08 redeemable preference shares are
treated as liabilities and the coupon payable thereon
is treated as interest.

Additional statutory information disclosed in separate
financial statements of the parent and the subsidiaries
having no bearing on the true and fair view of the
consolidated financial statements and also the
information pertaining to the items which are not
material have not been disclosed in the consolidated
financial statements in view of the general
clarifications issued by ICAL

Previous year’s figures have been regrouped/
reclassified, wherever necessary, to conform to current
period classification. In cases where disclosures have
been made for first time in terms of RBI guidelines/
Accounting Standards, previous year figures have not
been mentioned.

ot fafr 3 g R o TR

In terms of our Report of even date
Fd heamuiiarer wue fresf

For Kalyaniwalla & Mistry

T TR

Chartered Accountants

(ferrs 21, WEam)

(Viraf R. Mehta)

rfER

Partner

Ye&rdl i / M.No. 32083

Y G0l §. / Firm Registration No. 104607 W
IR, 17 7L, 2011

Kolkata, 17th May 2011
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T ®< o (WAfAA) STATE BANK OF INDIA (CONSOLIDATED)
31 ArE 2011 W AU 99 o AU Teret warg feravur

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2011

R & H)
(X in thousand)

31.3.2011 R GHTA o9
Year ended 31.3.2011

31.3.2010 R AT o9
Year ended 31.3.2010

I

1I.

II1.

Iv.

VL

UR=e SiehelTd | Sehat Harg

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
fafiam sl | et warg

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
ferdimuT wrEfehea ¥ TeRdt waTg

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
fafma ge-sg Twdt A

CASH FLOW ON ACCOUNT OF EXCHANGE FLUCTUATION
ThRdl TE Tehdt WAqed H e aierT

NET CHANGE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Thel e Tohel WUGEd - 9 o IRY H

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - OPENING

ARl Ud Fehel AU - 98 o i H

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - CLOSING

3

43900,13,17

(1646,01,95)

1251,55,95

(32,08,81)

43473,58,36

111853,87,12

155327,45,48

3

(8372,38,53)

(1344,61,47)

(3272,61,32)

(418,21,12)

(13407,82,44)

125261,69,56

111853,87,12

YR SHEHAT ¥ Thal UaTE

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

F g8 f1aa @9 Net Profit before taxes

TR ADJUSTMENT FOR:

HcTe™ Yk Depreciation charge

feR enfeat & fasa W (en) /&1 (Faet) (Profit)/Loss on sale of fixed assets (Net)
AR STE & f&TT wEe™ Provision for NPAs

e &l & foT 9Ee@ Provision for Standard Assets

qRa H e W YeIg Depreciation on Investments in India

9Rd & MR a9l W JeIg™ Depreciation on Investments Outside India
fafFemt & fasha W (enw) /=" (F9e) (Profit)/Loss on sale of investments (Net)
fafemt én‘ﬂﬂ’i@iaﬂ W (eM)/EE  (Profit)/Loss on revaluation of investments
37 oMf&dl R WEEM Provision on other assets

3T 9d¥M Other Provisions

o % <R srfeiiad el e w

Deferred Revenue Expenditure written off during the year
diel W Hed =S (it i)
Interest paid on Bonds (Financing Activity)

TeANE ¥ ym envisyesia e (Few wdeden)

Dividend/Earnings from Associates (Investing activity)
Jad Taxes Paid

3T &RT / SUB TOTAL

FHESE Adjustment for:

SERIRE | gﬁg/(?ﬂ?) Increase/(Decrease) in Deposits
YRR | gfg/(FH) Increase/(Decrease) in Borrowings
faframi & (afg)/®® (Increase)/Decrease in Investments
At | (g@)/ﬂ?"ﬁ (Increase)/Decrease in Advances

19424,76,53

1380,55,16
20,74,79
11256,20,62
1261,34,96
741,90,27
24,19,63
(3091,75,23)
135,12,21
2,58,95
33,51,48

18,22,03
4031,45,63

(223,26,31)
(7672,20,51)

27343,40,21

139097,91,98
13575,75,03
(4131,61,41)

(148156,11,54)

18402,21,30

1321,56,46
9,94,81
6228,77,13
152,67,07
(1243,27,73)
(111,82,57)
(4930,43,83)
(3022,98,14)
129,13,12
961,43,45

6,90,26
3520,54,39

(229,52,26)
(8444,43,35)

12750,70,11

104476,23,82
14032,55,34
(31757,08,01)
(125368,02,88)
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(X TR H)
(X in thousand)

31.3.2011 R FE a8
Year ended 31.3.2011

31.3.2010 o HATE a9
Year ended 31.3.2010

II.

IIIL.

Iv.

= St ﬁ?ﬂﬁﬂﬁﬁﬂﬁ;’/(ﬁ) Increase/(Decrease) in Other Liabilities & Provisions
3= SIE | (‘qﬁg)mﬂ (Increase)/Decrease in Other Assets

TR TE%ATT FRT SUesl e Tehet (Tge)
NET CASH FROM / (USED IN) OPERATING ACTIVITIES

fafream wrisweT A TRt waTg

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
HeAE & fatem 4 (gfg)
(Increase)/Decrease in Investments in Associates
9 fafem w afSa e

Income earned on such Investments

e st ¥ (9fg) /at

(Increase)/Decrease in Fixed Assets

fafem wreieema gRT Suctsdl o TE T8 Haet Tehal
NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES

farraouT FRiseTT | TRS TaTE

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

oS frfm @ wma uf

Proceeds from issue of Capital

e 3T

Issue of Bonds

T s gideE

Repayment of Subordinated Bonds

TSl W HeW A

Interest Paid on Bonds

e AR IH W A W

Dividends Paid including tax thereon
T .

Dividends tax Paid by subsidiaries

foeftar ey & / (wge) free wendt

NET CASH FROM / (USED IN) FINANCING ACTIVITIES

fafma Sar-weE & R TERd yaTE
CASH FLOW ON ACCOUNT OF EXCHANGE FLUCTUATION
foeft gz faferma Red

Foreign Currency Translation Reserve

sr-facelt gz aiEl &1 e

Others-Revaluation of foreign currency bonds

fafma sar-weE & wRuT Fead Tewdl yerg
Net Cashflows on A/C of Exchange Fluctuation

27849,87,35
(11679,08,45)

43900,13,17

4,95,69
223,26,31
(1874,23,95)

(1646,01,95)

27,68

6838,98,00

(4031,45,63)
(1420,22,28)

(136,01,82)

1251,55,95

(13,55,15)
(18,53,66)

(32,08,81)

14131,77,63
3361,45,46

(8372,38,53)

547,79,04
229,52,25
(2121,92,76)

(1344,61,47)

38,50
3437,46,26
(289,00,00)

(3520,54,39)
(2821,38,33)

(79,53,36)

(3272,61,32)

(54,32,29)
(363,88,83)

(418,21,12)
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(R TR H)
(® in thousand)

31.3.2011 o FETH a9
Year ended 31.3.2011

31.3.2010 R FUTH oo
Year ended 31.3.2010

V. 99 o IRY W Tehdl A Tehdl TuqeH

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - OPENING

Y TR (SHH foRE R e den @l wiEmfer §)
Cash in hand (including FC notes & gold)

e fsd S # s afie

Balances with Reserve Bank of India

St H ST ufEt den 5 W T eteq ge W yfae afvEt
Balances with Banks & Money at Call & Short Notice

I TOTAL

VL. 98 Wt GIfd U ekl WS Sehdl
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - CLOSING
Y TS

(o et it Ae den wvl WiERd ®)
Cash in hand
(including FC notes & gold)

TRt e o § s alkwt

Balances with Reserve Bank of India

St H ST Uil den 5 W U6 ey ge W ufae aivEt
Balances with Banks & Money at Call & Short Notice
I TOTAL

8657,22,06

73538,36,00

29658,29,06

111853,87,12

9148,70,38

110201,13,02

35977,62,08

155327,45,48

5462,49,27
68698,57,39

51100,62,90

125261,69,56

8657,22,06
73538,36,00

29658,29,06
111853,87,12

(feamert Tream)

(Diwakar Gupta)

weiy v o g fam s

Managing Director & Chief Financial Officer

(T. Fo FEN)
(A. Krishna Kumar)

yeiy e @ik gue sEves (T SfT)

Managing Director & Group Executive (NB)

(7w <ft. wrgaey)
(H. G. Contractor)
yeiy fRe i guE sETes (S )
Managing Director & Group Executive (IB)

(M. sfter=)
(R. Sridharan)
yey frRers i gUe @Eue (Fedrt e )

Managing Director & Group Executive (A&S)

(wefto =irerdt)
(Pratip Chaudhuri)
3TETRT

Chairman

0 fafer a6t gy e & Srgam

In terms of our Report of even date

Fd Tred sReaTuitaTen toe fireft

For Kalyaniwalla & Mistry
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TUfeRa faear fereron
T T@T-UigTah i Rure

AT Ve dh & e A @l

l.

T AR W A% (39 ), S S, weAnE
3R T 3T (3T WYR) 31 " 2011 F Rfy F
IFTHR THfRT qo-07 3R S g & TETE T
oA T I @I 9T GHfhd e FaTg faewr s uderor

i @ e 14 (diee) Ho cEn-aEE E
i S % @m,

1. 3 J@-udes ga a@r 1R 28 (3RIEY)
ST, 25 (TeE) WeAfE iR 8 (3M3) TYE
STl & AETfRE @,

iii. 2 (3) STgifiel, SR | (TF) e & SrerarHife
T |

3 wufshd focia fewo o« geium & feed § i 3
e A faiia foaruil ot oqg &t A sEal @
Haiftr 3 fIia ST % MU’ W dar fhy w1
Fu RreHard, 31ae eiar-udieT S % MY W A facha
ferolt T 37oeT ST FEqT T 2|

T STUAT oRal-TeT-brd IR § A Wi dal-
T AR % STUR W A 31 T A b S a8
3TUET ST AT @ o @ YO - TeT St e 59 HehR
TG 3R 3H 39 g e X, e gw wgfea v
¥ 39 IR § v & 9 O e ) @ ¥
frreifRe Raifd 2t % SER dar fF o &, o fowe -
g dedt FE e foeR 7@ fRu T §) aenuden |
T & e 3R fwfa e § medinr daef et
F AT U W S gitEf 81 aa-uden &
SiTa JEe BT WE oral-fEidl adr e e
fuieor qor Sy R faeror &t Jwqfa &1 qediea o
fepa e €1 & forverw & 6 g orar-wlen @ g
e % T Tk TR STUR FaH He &

T 13 3 WY ol Wikl & 9y % & i
foawutt & erar-wden @t g, % facha foawod &

AUDITOR’S REPORT ON THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS,
STATE BANK OF INDIA

1.

We have examined the attached Consolidated
Balance sheet of State Bank of India (the Bank),
its subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures (the
Group) as at March 31, 2011, and the Consolidated
Profit and Loss Account and the Consolidated
Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended in
which are incorporated the :

i.  Audited accounts of the Bank audited by
14 (fourteen) Joint Auditors including us,

ii. Audited accounts of 28 (twenty eight)
subsidiaries, 25 (twenty five) Associates and
8 (Eight) joint ventures audited by other
auditors,

iii. Unaudited accounts of 2 (two) subsidiaries
and 1 (one) associate.

These Consolidated financial statements are the
responsibility of the Bank’s management and have
been prepared by the management on the basis of
separate financial statements and other financial
information of the different entities in the Group.
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on
these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with
generally accepted auditing standards in India.
These Standards require that we plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether
the financial statements are prepared, in all
material aspects in accordance with identified
reporting framework and free of material
misstatements. An audit includes, examining on
a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. An audit
also includes assessing the accounting principles
used and significant estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall
financial statements. We believe that our audit
provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

We have jointly audited the financial statement of
the Bank along with 13 other joint auditors, whose
financial statements reflect total assets of
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31 7 2011 & % 1,223,736 FUS & Fa i
3R T 97,219 S T FoT 3T 3 3T TG Bt T
7% o fTw T 36,685 HS &I TR o e Tt FaR
femme g ¢

T g SN, Rl SR Tged sl & fawia
fomolt & o when T A, B 31 "= 2011 @
% 4,37,099 F # ot Er R T 52,145 FIS H
Fe 37 R I A i T 9 F I T 3,614 B
% @ 94 yare femme T § 1 e faei et @
- 1T TRl g A T 2, e R g
Jegd 1 TE € SR Sl @ 3 gl % Hay § et
Tferat 1 aTe €, 3% AR H gH S ol §9 § 5=
ECIRE R e AT et A T | B i

T 2 () ST, 3R | (U) Hearh % srerarrdfe
foeiia faemont, 58 31 A 2011 &t T 3,378 Hs &
Fa aTfaat, T 153 FUS F Fa 79 R G A
T ¥ o 3 (123) e & fad Tadl yare weiia e
Tu g, @ of s o when # wfie e 2

7a Rurd & € o6 it forcia ol &1, S yeem g
IRAT G @SR G R AEiia oRar 921 -
"gHfRd faeia faeor, o qEe-23 ik faiE
feraor & Tl & faw &1 oRar” S oRal AMe-27-
“Stoer ST o %) R RO % SR, A
R S5 #i amemeit % SHER TAR fHar ™ 7

AT T H uRafdd feu fomr, g9 smue e wHfsd
forci foaont & sTgEr 18 - oRa-fewftml & fewr
3.1.5 @i N S Hd €, S FEER §;

. g 9 §% g0 79T 1 i SreiensSl/Hdy/
SHIH/16165/21.04.018/2010-11 s 18 i
2011 % < T START o STER S HLMEH o HRT
qdadl aut % ey § fafed G A & BROT
37,927.41 g it T 1 AR @t T wnfirer
hAT|

T 9RGg R 9% F TReT HHis et i A,
80/21.04.018/2010-11 feish 9 w=d 2011 &
SIER 3% F I=gLT 3R FeE @@ F w7 F 400
FAE T AT FHEAT

1,223,736 crores as at March 31, 2011, and total
revenue of ¥ 97,219 crores and net cash outflows

amounting to ¥ 36,685 crores for the year then
ended.

We did not audit the financial statements of its
Subsidiaries, Associates and Joint Ventures whose
financial statements reflects total assets of
T 437,099 crores as at March 31, 2011, and total
revenue of ¥ 52,145 crores and net cash flows
amounting to ¥ 3,614 crores for the year then
ended. These financial statements have been
furnished to us, and our opinion, insofar as it
relates to the amounts included in respect of
other entities, is based solely on the report of the
other auditors.

We have also relied on the unaudited financial
statements of 2 (two) subsidiaries and 1 (one)
associate, whose financial statements reflect total
assets of T 3,378 crores as at March 31, 2011, total
revenue of ¥ 153 crores and net cash flows

amounting to ¥ (123) crores for the year then
ended.

We report that the consolidated financial
statements have been prepared by the Bank’s
management in accordance with the requirement
of the Accounting Standard 21 — “Consolidated
Financial Statements”, Accounting Standard 23 —
“Accounting for Investment in Associates in
Consolidated Financial Statements” and
Accounting Standard 27 — “Financial Reporting
of Interest in Joint Ventures” prescribed by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and
the requirements of Reserve Bank of India.

Without qualifying our opinion, we draw your
attention to Note 3.1.5 of Schedule 18 Notes to
Accounts to the consolidated financial statements
regarding :

a. charge of ¥ 7,927.41 crores to Reserves on
account of the additional pension cost in
respect of earlier years due to wage revision
in accordance with the dispensation granted
by Reserve Bank of India to the Bank vide
their letter number DBOD/BP/No./16165/
21.04.018/2010-11 dated April 18, 2011,

b. deferment of gratuity liability of the Bank to
the extent of ¥ 400 crores in accordance with
RBI circular no. DBOD.BP.BC.80 /21.04.018/
2010-11 dated February 9, 2011,
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8.

7. R Red S % e A et .
80/21.04.018/2010-11 feaiw 9 walt 2011 &
IR AR Red S g/ o 7 (TTH) 15,
FHE et % WEHH AN B Y 6 B G W
F ®9H T 1,885.24 g &t TR SR LT 3K

A o vl iR - facie el W oe
@ wdersht @ R{uid sreramife famita foawor ik
I TH H I Il TSR W =R i W q=n
B0 e & T E T Rl % SER W EHR
far 2 f dormm mAfea facis faemor - awa &
T Wi ar-aden faEid & ey §e ud
T o TR T g

. 31 9 2011 F GAMG 99 & forg g &t Rafq &
Hay § THfRd e

. T fafer = a9 % fore e % wAfed o e
g @@ # gafed o % dey

7. T fafy # T 9 & fw Tg % Aed yere &
THfRT T JOTE faeReT & Hey H|

Fd S H AR
FHeamuiiaren wwe e
TS SETRT

fom 3™, AEaT
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c. deferment of the gratuity and pension
liabilities of Domestic Banking Subsidiaries
to the extent of ¥ 1,885.24 crores in
accordance with RBI circular no.
DBOD.BP.BC.80 /21.04.018/2010-11 dated
February 9, 2011, and the exemption granted
by the Reserve Bank of India to the Bank
from applicability of provisions of Accounting
Standard (AS) 15, Employee Benefits.

Based on our audit and on consideration of the
reports of other auditors on separate financial
statements, the unaudited financial statements
and the other financial information of the
components and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us, we
are of the opinion that the attached consolidated
financial statements give a true and fair view in
conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India :

a. In the case of Consolidated Balance Sheet on
the state of affairs of the Group as at
March 31, 2011;

b. In the case of Consolidated Profit and loss
account of the consolidated profit of the
Group for the year ended on that date; and

c. In the case of the Consolidated Cash Flow
Statement of the Cash Flows of the Group for
the year ended on that date.

For and on behalf of
KALYANIWALLA & MISTRY
Chartered Accountants

Viraf R. Mehta
Partner
Membership No. : 32083
Firm Registration No. 104607W
Kolkata
17 May 2011
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